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_M_orrls. Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Friday, March 13, 2009 6:52 PM

To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name: John Greenewald

Organization: m R

Address: 8 I A 2009 é/
Pl - -’,L:':" o ...

Phone: 93?@“,

FAX:

Email:

Record Description:
"

Jn
In 1968 the US military{proposed Solar Powered Satellites in geostationary orbit some
40,000 km above the earth, which would intercept solar radiation using solar cells on

t satellites and transmit it via a microwave beam to receiving antennag, called rectennas,

', on earth] The US Congress mandated the(Department of Energy and NAS&)to prepare an

‘(Environmental Impact Assessmeng)on this project, to be completed by June 1980, and costing

25 Million. This project was designed to construct 60 Solar Powered Satellites over a
thirty year period at a cost between $500 and $800 thousand million (in 1968 dollars),
providing 100 percent of the US energy needs in the year 2025 at a cost of $3000 per kW.

I respectfully request a copy of this environment impact study.

Preferred Form or Format:
Type of Requester (if provided):

A representative of the news media affiliated with and the request is made as part of
news gathering and not for commercial use.

Type of Media (if provided):

Other: Pursuant to the U. S. OPEN Records Act of 2007, my FOIA requester status as a
"representative of the news media" -- a status entitling me to full waiver of your
agency's records-processing fees incident to your fulfilling this request. For examples of
my various publication credits in this regard, I refer you to my radio network, and my own
personal radio show (syndicated on FM and AM stations} at http://www.blackvaultradio.com.
My internet website http://www.theblackvault.com which holds a vast government document
database, along with many freelance articles that I have written, which have also been
published in magazines and websites, including OpEdNews.com, UFO Magazine, FATE Magazine,
and others.

Fees and Fee Waivers:
I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 10
Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided):

Expedited Processing: ’PO’E&&@?_ O OO \qor) O"P/

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing: (}i?
1






Morris, Alexander

.
From: FOIA-Central@hg.doe.gov
Sent: Friday, March 13, 2009 3:37 PM
To: FOIA-Central
Subjact: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name{Kimberlee Davis ;

Organization: PAI Corporation

Address: mk'l A m OL

116 Milan Way .
Oak Ridge, TN 37830

G,
Phone: 8654830666, ext. 121 'E’;&VGM
FAX: 8654810003

Email: kim.davis@paicorp.com

Record Description:

Subject: Request for Information under the Freedom of Information Act {FOIA) on tthEpurce
Evaluation Board (SEB) Decision Document Regarding RFP No. DE-RPO1-08HSC701{]

Dear FOIA Officer:
Per the provisions of FOIA, I would like to request a copy of the SEB decision document

regarding RFP No. DE-RP01-08HS07014, Security Related Technical and Administrative Support
for the DOE Office of Health, Safety and Security (HSS).

Please note that I am only interested in data that fall within the public domain.
Therefore, I will accept copies of the documents that have been previously reviewed and
contain deletions made for proprietary and privacy reasons. I will also accept directions
to electronic versions of any of these documents if they have been published on the
Internet, copies of the documents on CD, or e-mailed pdf files, in lieu of hard copies.

I will be glad to pay for any incidental cost of research, copying, or electronic
reproduction up to $25.00. If the cost is more, then please notify me, and I will quickly
let you know of my decision to withdraw the request or go on with it and pay the
additional costs.

If you FedEx the material, the costs can be charged to my account number: 1008-2165-6.

1f you have any questions, please call me at 865.481.0700, ext. 121, or e-mail me at
kim.davis@paicorp.com. Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,

Kimberlee Davis

Preferred Form or Format: pdf by e-mail
Type of Requester (if provided):

Affiliated with a private corporation and seeking information for the use in the company's
business.

Fees and Fee Waivers:

I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 25.00

LA oy M





Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided}:
Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:
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Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: . Friday, March 13, 2009 3:13 PM
To: FOIA-Centrat

Subjoct: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name { Kimberlee Davis S

Organization: PAI Corporation

Address:

MaR 1
116 Milan Way WMEHOIM. -. ) 620@@3

Oak Ridge, TN 37830 .
Phone: 8654830666, ext. 121 "“SVVGMVON
FAX: 8654810003

Email: kim.davis@paicorp.com

Record Description:

Subject: Request for Information under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) on U.S.
Department of Energy Contract No. DEAC0905RF02110

Dear FOIA Officer:
DEAC0905RF0211 Support to the Rocky Flats Project Office for

Classification7Declassification and Building Maintenance, with PMTech, Inc., and all
contract modifications.

Per the provis;ifs of FOIA, I would like to request(E;pies of Contract No.
0,

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
reproduction up to $40.00. If the cost is more, then please notify me, and I will quickly
let you know of my decision to withdraw the request or go on with it and pay the
additional costs.

If you FedEx the material, the costs can be charged to my account number: 1008-2165-6.

If you have any gquestions, please call me at 865.481.0700, ext. 121, or e-mail me at
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

Feas and Fee Waivers:

I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 40.00

1 W
FOTH-ecR-Cooly y
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flaiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided):

Expedited Processing:
Specific Justification for Expedited Procesaing:






Morris, Alexander
.-~

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Monday, March 16, 2009 2:04 PM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Nameg:grik Schneid;;:)

Organization: Garvey McNeil & McGillivray, S.C.

Address: %4'

634 West Main Street, #101 Q..
Madison, WI 53703

Phone: 608-256~1003
FAX: 608-256-0933

Email: erik@gmmattorneys.com

Record Description:

:;orm EIA-767, Steam-Electric Plant Operation and Design Reports for the years 1990-1999
for Public Service of Indiana, aka PSI Energy, Inc./Cinergy PSI, Inc./Cinergy Corp.’
Preferred Form or Format: Electronic

Type of Requester {if provided):

Affiliated with a private corporation and seeking information for the use in the company's
business.

Fees and Fee Waivers:

I agree to pay up te a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 50
Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided):

Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:






BC

Assoclotod Buliders
end Contractors, inc.

March 6, 2009 %‘ ”

Alexander Morris " % 4'?1 ?

FOIA Officer e ~p P
U.S. Department of Energy ""kl;,~ ) L

1000 Independence Ave, SW g
Washington, DC 20585 %
On

Re: Freadom of Information Act Request
Daar Mr. Monis:

Pursuant {o the Freedom of Informalion Act and applicable regulations, | hereby request the following records.

o Al ﬂ§cuments dated from February 2001 to the present relaling or referring to any labor disputes that have
delayed completion of federal construction projects costing $25 million or mg_rgdun'ng the time period
referenced above.

s Alldocuments dated from Februasry 2001 to the present relating or refering to any difficulties asserted by
contraclors in predicting labor costs and/or interruptions in the supply of labor that have occurred on federal
construction contracls costing $25 million or more during the time period referenced above.

¢ Alldocuments dated from February 2001 to the present relating or refering to any lack of coordination among
employers on federal construction projects costing $26 million or more, which has threatened the efficient or
timely completion of such projects during the lime period referenced above.

o Alldocuments dated from February 2001 to the present relating or referring to any unceriainty about the terms
and conditions of employment of various groups of workers, which has threatened the efficient or timely
completion of federal construction projects costing $25 million or more during the time period referenced
above.

e Al documents dated from February 2001 to the present relating or referring to any frictions or disputes
regarding coordination among contractors and/or terms and conditions of employment, resulting from the
absence of an agreed upon resolution mechanism, that have threatened the efficient and tmely completion of
federal construction projects costing $25 million during the time period referenced above.

The requestor hereby assumes financial iability for charges reasonably incurred by the Agency in responding to this
request. However, it is our understanding that if the cost of searching for and reproducing any of the documents
requested above is expected to exceed $250, you will contact the undersigned prior to conducting the records search.

Thank you for your altention to this matter. If you have any questions about this records request, please contact the
undersigned.

Sincerely,

RobetA H
irector of Legal & Regulatory Affairs

TERAA-0001Gp et
(703) 812-2039 Q% (—

4250 North Fairtax Drive, 91h Floor « Arlington, VA 22203 » 703.812.2000 - www.abc.org






rreeagom of Inrormation Act request letter Page 1 of 1

Roger A. Powell

February 22, 2009 FH00e, 009 o 3

Kevin Hagerty e '71‘)3; ;

Director, FOIA/PA Division, ME-73 Vg

1000 Independence Avenue, S.W. 3‘%
Washington, D.C. 20585

FOIA REQUEST
Dear FOIA Officer:

Pursuant to the federal Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552, | request access to
and.copies of Intemnal files and memoranda regarding Department of Energy Claim AR
131-91.[This number was assigned in September of 1991 and communicated to me on
September 11, 1991 in a letter from Judy Kosovich, Patent Attomey in the Department
of Energy regarding US Patent 4,934,269, Numerous communications followed until at
least 1997. Of particular interest, are files and memoranda from Sandia National Labs
and from Laurence Livermore Labs sent to Washington regarding this claim.

1 agree to pay reasonable duplication fees for the processing of this request in an amount
not to exceed $300.00. However, please notify me prior to your incurring any expenses
in excess of that amount.

If my request is denied in whole or part, I ask that you justify ali deletions by reference
to specific exemptions of the act. I will also expect you to release all segregable portions
of otherwise exempt material. L, of course, reserve the right to appeal your decision to
withhold any information or to deny a waiver of fees.

I look forward to your reply within 20 business days, as the statute requires.
Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,

/‘ o »
Gl(og owe .

T=CRA QoA-000199

http://www.rcfp.org/foialetter/generate.php?op=printable&letter id=59197&letter_code=r... 2/22/2009






Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2009 12:05 AM
To: FOIlA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request
Name:

Organization:

Address:

Phone: #’% . | 200‘9 Y, q

FAX: T

Email: Z 'Q%
g

Record Description:

ﬁgk Office of the General Counsel (OGC) inquiry report involving allegations against .
DOE Office of Civilian loactive Waste Management (OCRWM) Concerns Program
at DOE OCRWM in Las Vegas, NVJ The inquiry was conducted in June/July 2008 and
was led by Ron Stewart, 0GC, assisted by Tom Poindexter with Morgan, Lewis, and Bockius.
I am also requesting the notes of my personal interview with Mr. Stewart and Mr.
Poindexter.

The inonirv report was previously released (via a FOIA request) to another participant,
if that will assist you in locating the information. In that instance,

was contacted for the information and I respectfully request - not be

contacted with this request as she is the subject of the inquiry.

P N

Preferred Form or Format: Hard copy

Type of Requester (if provided):

An individual seeking information for personal use and not for commercial use.
Fees and Fee Waivers:

I request a waiver or reduction of fees.

Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided):

1. The subject of the request: Whether the subject of the requested records concerns "the
operations or activities of the government."

The requested records involve the operations or activities of the government.

2. The informative value of the information to be disclosed: Whether the disclosure is
“likely to contribute" to an understanding of government operations or activities.

As a participant in the inquiry, the requested records will greatly contribute to my
understanding of government operations or activities,

3. The contribution to an understanding by the general public of the subject likely to
result from disclosure, taking into account your ability and intent to disseminate the
information to the public in a form that can further understanding of the subject matter.

The requested records are for personal use.

TFOAE009- 000300 d





4. The significance of the contribution to public understanding: Whether the disclosure is
likely to contribute "significantly" to public understanding of government operations or
activities.

The requested records are for personal use.

5. The existence and magnitude of a commercial interest: Whether the requester has a
commercial interest that would be furthered by the requested disclosure, and, if so

The requested recoxds are for personal use.

6. The primary interest in disclosure: Whether the magnitude of the identified commercial
interest of the requester is sufficiently large, in comparison with the public interest in
disclosure, that disclosure is "primarily in the commercial interest of the requester.”
The requested records are for personal use.

Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:






Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2009 1:18 PM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name( MikD

Organization(LNartker:)
Address:
4455 Connecticut Ave.

Suite A-700
Washington, DC 20008

NW

Phone: 202-296-2814 ext. 106
FAX: 202-296-2805
Email: nartker@exchangemonitor.com

Record Description:

MAR1s 28 Of

n g o poe .. fa.
) -..G_IEN [} f'.'iﬁfl:m NS ¥
iMrmh fogwe

C;;nsultant~performed Operational Efficiency and_Cost Reduction Evaluation for the H-Canyon

and K Area facilities at the Savannah River Site

Review conducted late 2008-early 2009

for Office of Environmental Management and/or the DOE Savannah River Operations Office.

Preferred Form or Format:

Type of Requester (if provided):

A representative of the news media affiliated with Weapons Complex Monitor and the request

is made as part of news gathering and not for
Type of Media (if provided):

Other: Trade Publication

Fees and Fee Waivers:

I agree to pay all applicable fees.

Expedited Processing:

commercial use.

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:

FOMA-G009-congp)






CREW citizens for responsibility
and ethics in washington

Mr. Alexander Morris
Freedom of Information Officer

1000 Independence Ave, SW % Mip 19

Washington DC, 20585 '?HUU

Re: Freedom of Information Act Request s i~

Dear Mr. Morris: ' %m%/;‘%

Citizens for Responsibility and Ethics in Washington (“CREW”) makes this
request for records, regardless of format, medium, or physical characteristics, and
including electronic records and information, audiotapes, videotapes and photographs,
pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act (“FOIA™), 5 U.S.C. § 552, et seq. and
Department of Defense (*“DOD”) regulations, 28 C.F.R. Part 16.

CREW seek@cumenls pertaining to the Department of Energy’s sixteen (16)
Federally Funded Research and Developments Centers (FFRDC)) including: Idaho
National Engineering and Environmental Laboratory; Sandia National Laboratory;
Savannah River Technology Center; Ames Laboratory; Argonne National Laboratory;
Emest Orlando Lawrence Berkley National Laboratory; Fermi National Accelerator
Laboratory; Lawrence Livermore National Laboratory; Los Alamos National Laboratory;
Princeton Plasma Physics Laboratory; Stanford Linear Accelerator Center; Thomas
Jefferson National Accelerator Facility; Brookhaven National Laboratory; National
Renewable Energy Laboratory; Oak Ridge National Laboratory; and Pacific Northwest
National Laboratory. Specifically, CREW seeks documents related to these FFRDC's
employee conflict of interest policies, as well as documents pertaining to their annual
research plans, budgets and expenditures for FY 2007.

Please search responsive records regardless of format, medium, or physical
characteristics. Where possible, please produce records electronically, in PDF or TIF
format on a CD-ROM. We seek records of any kind, including electronic records,
audiotapes, videotapes, and photographs. Our request includes any tclephone messages,
voice mail messages, daily agenda and calendars, information about scheduled meetings
and/or discussions, whether in-person or over the tclephone, agendas for those meetings
and/or discussions, participants included in those meetings and/or discussions, minutes of
any such meetings and/or discussions, the topics discussed at those meetings and/or
discussions, e-mail regarding meetings and/or discussions, ¢-mail or facsimiles sent as a
result of those meetings and/or discussions, and transcripts or notes of any such meetings
and/or discussions.

If it is your position that any portion of the requested records is exempt from 0/"'/
LOUA Q0000003 \>
1400 Eye Street, NW., Suite 450, Washington, D.C. 20005 | 202.408.5565 phone | 202.588.5020fax | www.citizensforethics.org
-4@-





disclosure, CREW requests that you provide it with an index of those documents as
required under Vaughn v. Rosen, 484 F.2d 820 (D.C. Cir. 1973), cert. denied, 415 U.S.
977 (1972). As you are aware, a Vaughn index must describe each document claimed as
exempt with sufficient specificity “to permit a reasoned judgment as to whether the
material is actually exempt under FOIA.” Founding Church of Scientology v. Bell, 603
F.2d 945, 949 (D.C. Cir. 1979). Moreover, the Vaughn index must “describe each
document or portion thereof withheld, and for each withholding it must discuss the

consequences of supplying the sought-after information.” King v, U.S. Dep’t of Justice,
830 F.2d 210, 223-24 (D.C. Cir. 1987) (emphasis added). Further, “the withholding

agency must supply ‘a relatively detailed justification, specifically identifying the reasons
why a particular exemption is relevant and correlating those claims with the particular
part of a withheld document to which they apply.’” 1d. at 224 (citing Mead Data Central
v. U.S. Dep’t of the Air Force, 566 F.2d 242, 251 (D.C. Cir. 1977).

In the event that some portions of the requested records are properly exempt from
disclosure, please disclose any reasonably segregable non-exempt portions of the
requested records. See 5 U.S.C. § 552(b). Ifit is your position that a document contains
non-exempt segments, but that those non-exempt segments are so dispersed throughout
the document as to make segregation impossible, please state what portion of the
document is non-exempt, and how the material is dispersed throughout the document.
Mead Data Central, 566 F.2d at 261. Claims of nonsegregability must be made with the
same degree of detail as required for claims of exemptlons in a Vaughn index. Ifa
request is denied in whole, please state‘Speclﬁcally that it is not reasonable to segregate
portions of the record for rélease. }

Fee Waiver Request

In accordance with 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(4)(A)(iii), CREW requests a waiver of fees
associated with processing this request for records. The subject of this request concerns
the operations of the federal government and expenditures, and the disclosures will likely
contribute to a better understanding of relevant government procedures by CREW and the
general public in a significant way. Moreover, the request is primarily and fundamentally
for non-commercial purposes. 5 U.S.C. §552(a ‘2(4)(A)(iii). See, e.g., McClellan
Ecological v. Carlucci, 835 F.2d 1282, 1285 (9™ Cir. 1987). Specifically, these records
are likely to contribute to the public’s understanding of the inner workings of Department
of Energy FFRDCs. Finally, CREW believes that records pertaining to the FY2007
budgets and expenditures of Department of Energy FFRDCs will increase the public’s
understanding of how the government allocates 14% of its annual research and
development monies to these FFRDCs .

CREW is a non-profit corporation, organized under section 501(c)(3) of the
Internal Revenue code. CREW is committed to the protection of the citizen’s right to be
aware of the activities of government officials and to ensuring the integrity of those
officials. CREW is dedicated to empowering citizens to have an influential voice in
government decisions and in the government decision-making process. CREW uses a
combination of research, litigation, and advocacy to advance its mission. The release of
information garered through this request is not in CREW’s financial interest. CREW





will analyze the information responsive to this request, and will likely share its analysis
with the public, either through memorandums, reports or press releases. In addition,
CREW will disseminate any documents it acquires from this request to the public.
CREW has established an interactive website where members of the public can analyze
and comment on public documents, including documents CREW acquires through the
FOIA. See http:/foia.citizensforethics.org/home. Currently, CREW’s website contains
links to thousands of pages of documents CREW acquired from multiple FOIA requests.
CREW's website, www.citizensforethics.org, also includes documents relating to
CREW'’s FOIA litigation, Internal Revenue complaints, and Federa! Election
Commission complaints. As CREW'’s website demonstrates, CREW has an established
history of acquiring documents through the FOIA and publishing them on its website for
public use.

Under these circumstances, CREW fully satisfied the criteria for a fee waiver.
Conclusion

Please respond to lhi§ requesz”in.wﬁting within an expedited time-frame. If all of
the requested documents are not avai,[able within that time period, CREW requests that

you provide all requested docyments gr portions of documents which are available within
that time period.

+ RN P

If you have any questions about.this request or foresee any problems in releasing
fully the requested records within the twenty-day period, please contact me at (202) 408-
5565. Also, if CREW'’s request for a fee waiver is not granted in full, please contact our
office immediately upon making such determination. Please send the requested
documents 1o Zachary J.M. Dagneau, Citizens for Responsibility and Ethics in
Washington, 1400 Eye Street, N.W., Suite 450, Washington, D.C. 20005.

. . Zachary J.M. Dagneau
: ‘Research Associate
. Citizens for Responsibility & Ethics in Washington






Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Sunday, March 22, 2009 12:38 AM
To: FOIA-Central ,
Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name: Silla Brush
Organization: The Hill
Address:

1625 K Street

Suite 900

Washington, D.C.

20006

Phone: 202-628-8522

FAX:

Email: sbrush@thehill.com
Record Description:
March 21, 2009

FOIA Officer
Department of Energy
vWiashington, DC

Dear FOIA Officer:

This is a request under the Federal Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), the First Amendment
to the United States Constitution, the common law of the United States, the Privacy Act (5
U.S.C.) section 552a, and any statute providing for public access to government
information:

I request that I be sent copies of the following documents or, if there is a large number,
be permitted to inspect the following
documents:

1.(Eby and all congressional correspondence since Feb. 17, 2009 relating to the American
Recovery and Reinvestment AEEJ(H.R. 1} that includes letters of Congress.

2. A copy of any and all log(s) of correspondences that include letters from members of
Congress from Feb. 17, 2009 through the present day for your agency. The log(s) should
detail the correspondence’s control number, the date it was received, who sent it, what
office or organization they were representing, and the subject of the request. If these
logs or records exist electronically, please make us a copy of the data instead of paper
copies. ‘

If possgsible, I would prefer to receive the largest number of records or documents in
electronic form,

I am filing this FOIA request as a “representative of the news media”

gince I am a reporter for The Hill newspaper. This designation entitles me to a waiver of
fees accumulated during the actual search and review process. However, if your agency does
determine that I should be charged for any part of this request, please contact me before
any searches reach an estimate cost of $25.

Now published four times a week, The Hill delivers solid, non-partisan and objective
reporting on the business of Washington, covering the inner-workings of Congress, as well

1
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as the nexus between politics and business. For more information about The Hill, please
refer to www.thehill.com .

In reference to our request I have provided the following information addressing the
points listed in the Department of Justice’s FOIA Guide, 2002 Edition: Fees and Fee
Waivers, as found online at http://www.usdoj.gov/oip/fees.htm .

1. The content from these documents “is likely to contribute” to the understanding of your
agency to the common reader. Our reporting would not be possible without the specific
content garnered by the release of the requested information. Prior to any action on this
FOIA request, this information is not in the public domain.

2. Due to the nature of our organization, The Hill, the disclosure under our FOIA request
will “contribute to the understanding of the public at large.” The information will be
printed in our newspaper, The Hill, and on our website, www.thehill.com, and will be read
by a large number of people. The newspaper’s current circulation is 21,000 and is read by
members of Congress, Capitol Hill staff members, executive branch officials, lobbyists and
interest groups in the Washington. We expect the information produced through this ard
other FOIA requests to serve as the basis for several articles that explain the actions
and operations of government to the general public.

3. Reporters at The Hill newspaper also possess the skills necessary to process the
requested information. We write articles for print and online publication. Other members
of the media consider us to be a news organization of high standing as evidenced by our
numerous awards over the years. Additionally, many federal agencies have deemed The Hill
to be a news media outlet for FQIA requests.

4. The disclosures we requested through the Freedom of Information Act do not primarily
serve any “commercial interest.” Any data derived from our request will be used primarily
to educate the public and will be distributed freely. As described in section (3), we
represent the news media and plan to distribute this information to the public.

As I am sure you are aware, the Freedom of Information Act requires that if part of a
record is exempt from disclosure, you must redact and release all segregated parts. Please
describe the deleted material in detail and specify the reasons for believing that the
alleged statutory justification applies in this instance.

I look forward to your decision on our fee waiver request, and on granting or denying our
request within 20 days as outlined by the statute. Do contact me by telephone or e-mail if
you have any questions regarding this request or recommendations on how to streamline or
revise it. If my request is denied in whole or in part, please specify which exemptioni(s)
is (are) claimed for each passage or whole document denied. In addition, please give the
number of pages in each document and the total number of pages pertaining to this recguest
and the dates of the documents withheld. Please provide copies of any logs, internal
tracking numbers or other file~tracking device or system of documents in existence but
denied disclosure. Such statements will be helpful in deciding whether to appeal an
adverse determination.

I appreciate your attention to this and expect, as the FOIA provides, to hear from your
office within 20 days. If you have any questions about the nature or scope of this
request, please call me at

202-628-8522

Sincerely,

(silla Br@
porter, Business & Lobbying

The Hill

1625 K Street NW, Suite 900
Washington, DC 20006
202-628-8522

Cell: 917-887-8915

Fax: 202-628-8503
sbrush@thehill.com

Preferred Form or Format: electronic





Type of Requester (if provided):

A representative of the news media affiliated with The Hill and the request is made zs
part of news gathering and not for commercial use.

Type of Media (if provided):

Hewspaper

Fees and Fee Waivers:

I request a waiver or reduction of fees.

Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided):
Expadited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:






FOIA Officer Alexander Morris
United States Department of Energy

1000 Independence Avenue, SW MAR 2 52009 0O L

Washington, DC 20585

Re: Freedom of Information Act Request

v.';i'a o Pa-h
Dear Sir: 0 FREE PAGES

This is a request under the Freedom of Information Act.

1 request that a copy of the following documents containing the following information be
provided to me: :
o /Ahy and all information that involves the permitting process and any public hearings involving
ternate Energy Holdings, Inc. nuclear reactor plant project in Southwestern Idaho.
e The Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) regarding Alternate Energy Holdings, Inc. nuclear
reactor plant project in Southwestern Idaho.
e Any and all potential effects of Alternate Energy Holdings Inc. nuclear reactor plant on the
residents of the State of Idaho.
e Any and all potential effects on the surrounding communities within close proximity of the
Alternate Energy Holdings, Inc. nuclear reactor plant.
e Any and all water and air quality issues surrounding the Snake River Aquifer as well as any
body of water within close proximity of Alternate Energy Holdings, Inc. nuclear reactor plant.

In order to help to determine my status to assess fees, you should know that I am affiliated with Boise
State University's Paralegal Studies Program, located in Boise, Idaho, and this request is made for a
scholarly purpose and not for commercial use.

I request a waiver of all fees for this request. Disclosure of the requested information to me is in the
public interest because it is likely to contribute significantly to public understanding of the operations
or activities of the government and is not primarily in my commercial interests.

Specifically, I am a senior undergraduate student studying environmental law and researching the topic
of the advantages and disadvantages of nuclear power and the effects of locating a nuclear reactor plant
within close proximity of Boise, Idaho, a metropolitan area in Southwestern Idaho.

Thank you for your consideration of my request.
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BY OVERNIGHT DEL, r%o S

FOIA Officer
United States Department of Energy S ,
1000 Independence Avenue SW N -
Washington, D.C, 20585 “Voo%
Phone: 202-586-5955 '70'1_!
Fax: 202-586-0575

RE: FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT REQUEST; TRONOX'S
CHICAGO THORIUM SITE RECLAMATION PLAN AND
RELATED DOCUMENTS

To Whom ]t May Cencern:

In 1992 Congress passed Title X of the Energy Policy Act of 1992 (“Title X™)
which established the authority and framework for providing Federal
assistance for the remediation of contamination at active uranium and thorium
sites. Tronox Inc., its subsidiaries and/or predecessors (~Tronox™),’ the sole
thorium licensee, maintained a West Chicago. Hlinois processing facility® that
produced a variety of chemical compounds containing thorium and rare earth
elements.

In order to be eligible for Title X funds, and pursuant to 10 C.F.R. Part 765,
Tronox submitted one or more reclamation plans to the Department of Energy
("DOE").

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. §552, as amended
(“FOIA™), 1 hereby request that you produce copies of the following:

1.(All DOE documents relating to the eligibility of Tronox for Title X ﬁm‘c@
This includes documents that discuss whether or not the Chicago Thori
site was eligible for reimbursement and in what amount.

2. Allsite reclamation plans submitted by Tronox to DOE with respect to the
Chicsgo Thorium site.

! Tronox formesly wuy ffiliuted with Kerr-McGee. Por purposcs of these requests, any
references 10 “Tronox™ shall Include and invoke “Kesr-MeGee",

% tn addition to the West Chicago processing facility, Tronox is also responsible for the
remudiotion of four related West Chicago Superfund slies (elong with the processing lacility.
collectively known as the “Chicego Thorium site”).

AS719138)9 13002625-0000337254
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3. All documents related to DOE’s reimbursement of the costs Incurred by
Tronox for remediation performed at the Chicago Thorium site.

Bingham McCutchen LLP is willing to pay all applicable statutory fees with
respect to the FOLA request set forth herein.

| expect your response no later than April 21, 2009, Please contlact me at 202-
373-6659 if you have any questions. Thank you for your sttention to this
matter,

Sincerely,

A -

Scott D. Pluta

AI2913819.1/300262)-0000337254
Bingham MeCutthen LLP
bingham.com






Morris, Alexander

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

FOIA-Central@hq.doa.gov
Tuesday, March 24, 2009 12:30 PM
FOIA-Central

DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name(:;ngrid Robinso;)

Organization: EERE

Address:

Phone: 202-586-8860
FAX:
Email:

Record Description:

2

A qocument that identifies individuals in EERE that are or were on Temporary Duty Station
{(TDY) doing unclassified duties, anytime between March 2008 and March zoogZ]in the radius
exceeding 200 miles outside their duty station.
identify those individuals that were or are receiving per diem, and also information

related to those individuals whose duty station was changed to reflect thelr temporary
duty station location.

I would also like the information to

Please notify me if fees exceed the amount that I have agreed to.

Preferred Form or Format: electronic

Type of Requester (if provided):

An individual seeking

Fees and Fee Waivers:

I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount

Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided):

Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:

P4 -S09-an o8

1

information for personal use and not for commercial use.

$ 50.00






1776 X STREET W
WASHINGTON, OC 20006 John A. Hodges
PHONE 202.719.7000 202,719.3377

FAX  202.719.7049 jhodges@willeyrein.com

1925 JOMES BRANCH DRIVE

WLEAN, VA 22102
PHONE 703.905.2800 .y
FAX  703.905.2620 March 23, 2009 50/&:».., MA; v 24 Zm
www.wileyrein.com - ?[
P "!:,:l 3 ‘}.‘ -
Freedom of Information Act Officer Rt

United States Department of Energy
1000 Independence Avenue, SW
Washington, DC 20585

Re: Reqguest for Information Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Aet

Dear Sir/Madam:

I am writing pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552
(FOIA) to request access to, and unredacted copies of, the following document: (A
January 30, 2009, letter from Joel Van Winkle, Senior Counsel at Whirlpool
Corporation, to Michael McCabe, Senior Engineer in the Building Technologies

Program at the Department of Energy, regarding “Comments regarding proper
implementation of DOE Energy Procedure.” i

Please notify me promptly if you should make an initial determination that
portions of the document include material that could be deemed exempt from
disclosure. In the meantime, please do not wait until final resolution of any
potential exemption issues to forward non-exempt portions of the document to me at
the following address: John A. Hodges, Esq., Wiley Rein LLP, 1776 K Street, NW,
Washington, DC 20006.

I am prepared to pay the reasonable cost of search, review and duplication
applicable to “commercial use” requests, in accordance with the fee schedule
established by Department of Energy regulations. Please advise me, in advance, if
the anticipated fees will exceed $500.

Please feel free to contact me at (202) 719-3377 if you have any questions
regarding this request or require any further information to assist you in your search

m'ooﬂﬂ%f()@’)(}q =
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1776 K STREET HW
WASHINGION, OC 20006
PHONE 202.719.7000
FAX 202.719.7049

7925 JONES BRAMCH DRIVE
MLEAN, VA 22102

PHOME 703.905.2800
FAX 703.905.2820

www,wileyrein.com

March 23, 2009
Page 2

for the responsive document. Thank you for your prompt assistance in processing
this request.

Sincerely,

MW

(_John A. Hodges
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[INPUT

11720 Plaza America Drive, 12" Floor
Reston, VA 20190

Tel: (703) 707-3500

Fax: (703) 707-6201

www.input.com

Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) ID# 17558

FEE AGREEMENT $100 % . MAR 4 ZW 05

Dear FOIA Officer, IR
Under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552, as amended, | am requesting clearly %D!A,qw.
releasable portions of th& documents regarding the contract awarded to Information Inc. in
December of 2008 with an expiration date of December 2011 under the MAN MENT
SUPPORT SERVICES FOR FOSSIL ENERGY HEADQUARTERS requirement) Specifically, |
am requesting coples of the following information/documents:
e Awarded contract

Whenever possible, please refer to FOIA ID 17558 in any response letter, email, fax, or
involce.

If possible, | would prefer to receive the documents In electronic format. If not, hard copies of
responsive documents will be more than adequate. If your office does not maintain these public
records, please let me know who does and include the proper custodian’s name and address.
Your response is respectfully requested within 20 working days of your recelpt of this letter.
§652(a)(6)(A)(1). If all or any part of this request Is denied, please cite each specific exemption
that justifles your withholding of information

I hereby agree to assume all the search, duplication, and review fees in the amount of
$100. Please notify me If the cost of fulfilling my request will exceed that amount.

Thank you for your assistance,
gatherlne Lyerly)
ember Services Associate, FOIA
qugﬂy@lnput.com
T OUAA07-0002I0
ﬁ ?om 17558 032308 CL.doc

=






Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.dos.gov

Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2009 4:32 PM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name:(%awandeep Santh)

Organization: Centurion Research Solutions, LLC

Address:
Mip »

8100 Boone Blvd 5 2@ -
Suite 410 e
Vienna, VA 22182 '%‘

Phone: 703-378-9009x250 %‘

FAX: 703-378-4474 %@
Email: psandhu@4centurion.com

Record Description:

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), Centurion Research Solutions requests a
(éopi)(pdf soft copy i1f available)(of contract lead from the RFP106508, for work pertaining
to Material Conversion and Consolidation Project & Bochvar Project including all sectiocns,
attachments and modificatioquj

We agree to pay reasonable fees associated with this FOIA request, and we define

reasonable fees as anything $50 and below. IF the request exceeds this amount, we require
a breakdown of costs prior to any commitment on the part of Centurion.

Please acknowledge receipt of this FOIA request by e-mail (psandhu@4centurion.com), or
phone (703-378-9009x250) . And please reference our Internal Tracking Number F2593 in any
communication with our office.

Preferred Form or Format: pdf

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

TOYAE00G-0000R






Morris, Alexander

From: - - . i, FOIA-Central@hq.doa.gov

Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2009 14:26 AM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Namel:;;wandeep Sandh;:)

Organization: Centurion Research Solutions, LLC

Address: mkeé' m O S_

8100 Boone Blvd Wiy |
Suite 100 TR
Vienna, VA 22182 e
- f.l;v,.‘.‘.
Phone: 703-378-9009x250 Y e
) .‘CD{;;«..
FAX: 703-378-4474 KN

Email: psandhu@4centurion.com

Record Description:

Pursuant.to the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), Centurion Research Solutions requests a
copy) (pdf soft copy if available) (Gf the follow-on contract after the contract DE-
C01-03EH01015 expired 10/24/2007] for work pertaining to Technical, Analytical, and

Administrative Support for the ice of Environment, Safety and Health including all
sections, attachments and modifications.

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
phone (703-378-9009x250). And please reference our Internal Tracking Number F2595 in any
communication with our office.

Thank you.
Sincerely,

Pawandeep Sandhu

Centurion Research Solutions
703-378-9009 x250

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

AT -G009-0005






Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sant: Wednesday, March 25, 2009 1:52 PM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name‘ Jeff Grimes l

”4/? 2e
‘Organization: Gulf Restoration Network m 0 /
e 2 :

Address: y ’
338 Baronne Street, Suite 200 7) > "
New Orleans, LA 70112 Co. LA *7 0%

Phone: (504) 525-1528 x205 &Neg
FAX: (504) 525-0833

Email: jeff@healthygulf.org

Record Description:

All‘cost-estimates prepared by the Department of Energy since January 1, 2005 for

strategic petroleum reserve expansion site alternatives including Richton, MS; Stratton
Ridge, TX; Chacahoula, LA; Clovelly, LA; Bruinsburg, Mf ‘

Preferred Form or Format:

Type of Requester (if provided):

Affiliated with an educational or noncommercial scientific institution, and this request
is made for scholarly or scientific purpose and not for commercial use.

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

1} This request directly relates to the operations of the government, as it involves
selection of the expansion site of the strategic petroleum reserve

2, The informative value of the information to be disclosed: Whether the disclosure is
"likely to contribute” to an understanding of government operations or activities.

2)  This request would conﬁribute to the public's understanding of DOE operations.
Specifically, it will contribute to knowledge of the process and information DOE used to
gelect the expansion site of the strategic petroleum reserve.

3. The contribution to an understanding by the general public of the subject likely to
_ result from disclosure, taking into account your ability and intent to disseminate the
information to the public in a form that can further understanding of the subject matter.

3) The Gulf Restoration Network will make every effort to disseminate this information
to the wider public. We will share this information with anyone who requests a copy. We
will post this information to our website. In addition, we have shared similar requests
in the past with other nonprofit organizations, the scientific community, and the media

4. The significance of the contribution to public understanding: Whether the disclosure is

TOTA 8009-0OIE PN





likely to contribute "significantly" to public understanding of government operations or
activities. .

3) This request will significantly contribute to the public's understanding because it
will help to disclose factors that the Department of Energy considered in its selection of
an expansion site for the strategic petroleum reserve.

S. The existence and magnitude of a commercial interest: Whether the requester has a
commercial interest that would be furthered by the requested disclosure, and, if so

5) The Gulf Restoration is a 501(c)3 nonprofit entity. We have no commercial interest
in this request.

6. The primary interest in disclosure: Whether the magnitude of the identified commercial
interest of the requester is sufficiently large, in comparison with the public interest in
disclosure, that disclosure is "primarily in the commercial interest of the requester."

6) This request is in the public interest. We have no commercial interest.

Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:






Morﬂs= Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2009 12:54 PM

To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name :Qef f Grim@ % ‘ I

Organization: Gulf Restoration Network 3,7 255
V. g
ress: DRASAN
gD

338 Baronne Street, Suite 200 /7q
New Orleans, LA 70112 ’

Phone: (504) 525-1528 x205 ’I
FAX: (504) 525-0833
Email: jeff@healthygulf.org

Record Description:

CE;rrespondence between the Department of Enerqgy and Mississippi Governor Haley Barbo?f]
Specifically, I request the following items:

1) Letter to Secretary Samuel Bodman from Mississippi Governor Haley Barbour regarding
expansion of the Strategic Petroleum Reserve and any subsequent response to the letter
sent by the DOE to Governor Barbour. The correspondence date of the letter is July 7,
2006 and control number EXEC-2006-006606

2) Memorandum to Deputy Secretary Clay Sell from Governor Haley Barbour regarding
expansion of the Strategic Petroleum Reserve and any subsequent response to the memo sent
by the DOE to Governor Barbour. The correspondence date of this memo is October 5, 2006
and control number EXEC-2006-013585

3) Letter to Secretary Samuel Bodman from Mississippi Governor Haley Barbour regarding
the expansion of the Strategic Petroleum Reserve and any subsequent DOE response to
Governor Barbour. The correspondence date of this letter is October 5, 2006 and control
number EXEC-2006-013587

Preferred Form or Format: electronic pdf files or paper copies

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

This request directly relates to the operations of the government, as it involves
selection of the expansion site of the strategic petroleum reserve

2. The informative value of the information to be disclosed: Whether the disclosure is
"likely to contribute" to an understanding of government operations or activities.

FOTA-8009-0008! o





This request would contribute to the public's understanding of DOE operations.
Specifically, it will contribute to knowledge of the process and information DOE used to
select the expansion site of the strategic petroleum reserve.

3. The contribution to an understanding by the general public of the subject likely to
result from disclosure, taking into account your ability and intent to disseminate the
information to the public in a form that can further understanding of the subject matter.

The Gulf Restoration Network will make every effort to disseminate this information to the
wider public. We will share this information with anyone who requests a copy. We will
post this information to our website. In addition, we have shared similar requests in the
past with other nonprofit organizations, the scientific community, and the media.

4. The significance of the contribution to public urnderstanding: Whether the disclosure is
likely to contribute "significantly” to public understanding of government operations or
activities.

This request will significantly contribute to the public's understanding because it will

help to disclose factors that the Department of Energy considered in its selection of an
expansion site for the strategic petroleum reserve.

5. The existence and magnitude of a commercial interest: Whether the requester has a
commercial interest that would be furthered by the requested disclosure, and, if so

The Gulf Restoration is a 501(c)3 nonprofit emtity. We have no commercial interest in
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
This request is in the public interest. We have no commercial interest.

Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:






Morrlsl Alexander

From: FOIA [FOIA@fola.com)

Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2008 5:33 AM

To: Jeter, Sheila; Mormis, Alexander

Subject: Re: New 2009 FOIA Requests -- DEAM0104ME09857 & DEAT5208NA284303 (please

confirm receipt and processing*) .

Good morning, under the provisions of the Freedom of Information Act, I hereby request a
copy of the following documents identified to(EpE's contracts # DEAMO104ME09857 and
DEAT5208NA284303

1) DEAMO0104MEO 7 = - Contract including the statement of work and releaseable pricing
2) DEAT5208NA284303 ~ - all task / delivery orders I agree to pay reasonable foia fees,
however, please notify me for written authorization if these fees exceed $55.00. In
accordance with the new FOIA law (Open Government Act of 2007) we seek a formal detailed
fee breakdown if such fees exceed the expressed fee limit. Also be advised that if your
agency provides an untimely response or acknowledgement you may forfeit your right to
assess or collect FOIA processing fees. If you refuse to timely respond, or provide an
inadequate response, we will take our formal complaint to the U.S.

Office of Special Counsel. Please note the new address and contact information for FOIA
Group, Inc's new FOIA Processing Center located in New York State, --- Rose Santos,
Director c/o FOIA Group, Inc., P.O.

Box 368, Depew, New York, 14043 (716) 608-0800, ext 502. If you have any questions please
call or email.

+OAB7 2008, o






Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sant: Thursday, March 26, 2009 5:49 PM
To: FOIlA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Namezcgzobhan Hughggj> )

Organization: Dow Jones Newswires

Address:

1025 Connecticut Ave. NW
Suite 800
Washington DC 20036

Phone: 202-862-6654

FAX:

Email: siobhan.hughes@dowjones.com
Record Description:

Dear FOIA Officers,

This is to requestczopies of the NOI(s) posted and retracted recently on the Department of
Energy's fossil energy sit€l) In a 3/2/2009 report, DOE said that the office of fossil
energy "issued a notice of “tritent for four recovery act fudning opportunities focusing on
improvement techniques to clean or capture and store emissions from coal-fired power
plants and other industrial sources; DOE retracted this notice pending OMB approval."

‘T would like a copy of the notice(s) as they were originally posted.

I would like the information electronically, to the extent that the records are available
in this format. If the information is not available in electronic format, then I would
like the records in paper format.

I am a journalist and therefore am requesting this information for the purpose of possible
public dissemination in a news article. As a result, I request that you waive charges
pursuant to 5 USC 552(a) (4) (A) Fed. Reg. 7296, Section 1900.25. If you deny this request
for a waiver, please advise me in advance of the estimated charges sco that I may decided
vhether to pay the fees or appeal your denial of my request for a waiver of charges.

As I am making this request in my capacity as a journalist and the information is of
timely value, I would appreciate your communicating with me by telephone or e-mail, rather
than my mail, if you have questions regarding this request.

Thank you very much for your time. Please call me at (202) 862-6684 or e-mail
me at siobhan.hughes@dowjones.com if you have any questions

Sincerely,

Siobhan Hughes
Dow Jones Newswires

Siobhan.hughes@dowjones.com ?O—S—’% _ 8 m‘ : ; } 7

Preferred Form or Format: electronic . £

Type of Requester (if provided): “‘N& /\}'
1





A representative of the news media affiliated with Dow Jones Newswires and the request is
made as part of news gathering and not for commercial use.

Type of Media (if provided):

Other: newswire

Fees and Fee Waivers:

I request a waiver or reduction of fees.

Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided):

1. The subject of the request: Whether the subject of the requested reccrds concerns "the
operations or activities of the government."”

yes

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
result from disclosure, taking into account your ability-and intent to disseminate the
information to the public in a form that can further understanding of the subject matter.
This will help illuminate one aspect of a major public policy issue

4. The significance of the contribution to public understﬁnding: Whether the disclosure is

likely to contribute "significantly" to public understanding of government operations or
activities.

yes, the disclosure will contribute significantly to the understanding of government
operations

5. The existence and magnitude of a commercial interests Whether the requester has a
commercial interest that would be furthered by the requested disclosure, and, if so

I am just a reporter. My goal is to write a story.

6. The primary interest in disclosure: Whether the magnitude of the identified commercial
interest of the requester is sufficiently large, in comparison with the public interest in
disclosure, that disclosure is "primarily in the commercial interest of the requester.”
The disclosure is primarily in connection with public understanding.

Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:






Morris, Alexander

From: Namita Gautam {ngautam@oplsnet.com]
Sent: Friday, March 27, 2009 11:22 AM

To: Morris, Alexander

Subject: FW: New Request for Attendance List.

Hello Chris, % mp? '}'m O
cb;u.'é.:.-‘ ‘>
After reading over the regulation, my bid is $50 for all three lists. . ..‘;f'fé‘%

Also, below in my signature is all the information you need.
Please let me know when the lists have been pulled.
Thanks!

Namita Gautam

OPIS- 0il Price Information Service

Two Washingtonian Center

9737 Washingtonian Blvd., Suite 100

Gaithersburg, MD 20878-7364

Phone: (301) 287-2202

Fax: {301) 287-2154

E-Mail: ngautam@opisnet.com <mailto:ngautam@opisnet.com>

From: Namita Gautam

Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2009 12:00 PM
To: 'FOIA-CENTRAL@hg.doe.gov'

Subject: New Request for Attendance List.

Hello,

I wanted to see if I can request information of thq:;;tendees who attended the Biodiesel/

Renewable Diesel Work Group Meeting|that occurred on several different dates in 2008/2009.
The dates as are as

follows: February 26, 2008; April 10, 2008; July 8, 2008; October 14, 2008; and March 12,

2009. .

What I am looking for is first name, last name, company, complete business address, and e-
mail address. 1If possible, can I get this request electronically?

Please let me know when I can expect this request to be fulfilled by?

T OuH-004 0003/





Thanks in advance for Qour help!

[ Namita Gauham::]

Phone: (301) 287~-2202

B—Mail; ngautam@opisnet.com






Morris‘ Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hg.dos.gov

Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2009 9:39 AM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name: LETORIA COOPER

. #ap
organization: THER L o Soay O/

Address: .
Ny
FReg %3¢
Phone:
FAX:
Email:

Record Description:
1 am requesting copy of the Premiere Corp. Contract (contract# DEACOS060R23221)
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

TOVA5009-000 85






Wlorrisl Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Sunday, March 29, 2009 5:19 PM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

M
Name@y}ona Dunih;D % R 3 0 Zam OZ__

0 ization: N/A ¥
roantraTion thQ,,,.
Address:

Email:

Record Description:
(;ll Records associated with work performed'by John E. Mahaffey) (DOB SS#

-7936) at Rocky Flats Weapons Complex {e.g. medical records, t:raining records, work

assignments, dose records, industrial hazard exposure records).

Preferred Form or Format: none preferred

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

to support a claim with the employee compensation program

T oL TE0-00 993






Morris, Alexander
.

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Friday, March 27, 2008 9:19 AM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name:(Lisa Brundag%:)

Organization: MNES

Mp 5
: 0
Address: %8@{‘ . m 03

2300 Wilson Blvd. Suite 300 Alrington VA 22201 ""‘"**‘-vu%
Phone: 703-908-8089 ‘

FAX:

Email: lisa_brundage@mnes-us.com

Record Description:

Request for alM(E;formation relating to Unistar's DOE Loan Guarantee Applicatiia.
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

Seont: Friday, March 27, 2009 9:18 AM
To: FOIA-Central

Subjact: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name: Lisa Brundage

Organization: MNES

Address:

2300 Wilson Blvd. Suite 300 Alrington VA 22201
Phone: 703-908-8089

FAX:

Email: lisa_brundage@mnes-us.com

Record Description:

Request fax all(information relating to Southern Co./ Georgia Power's DOE Loan Guarantee
Applicatig;)

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

“ AR
From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Friday, March 27, 2009 9:18 AM

To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name: Lisa Brundage

Organization: MNES

Address:

2300 Wilson Blvd. Suite 300 Alrington VA 22201
Phone: 703-908-80893

FAX:

Email: lisa_brundage@mnes-us.com

Record Description:

Request for all(zﬁformation relating to SCANA Nuclear's DOE Loan Guarantee Applicatioé})
Preferred Form or Format: pdf

Type of Requester (if provided):

Affiliated with a private corporation and seeking information for the use in the company's
business.

Fees and Fee Walivers:
I agree to pay all applicable fees.
Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:





Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Friday, March 27, 2008 9:17 AM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name: Lisa Brundage

Organization: MNES

Address:

2300 Wilson Blvd. Suite 300 Alrington VA 22201
Phone: 703-908-8089

FAX:

Email: lisa_brundageé@mnes-us.con

Record Description:

Request for all{information rel#ting to NRG's DOE Loan Guarantee Applicatioiz)
Preferred Form or Format: pdf

Type of Requester (if provided):

Affiliated with a private corporation and seeking information for the use in the company’s
business.

Fees and Fee Waivers:
I agree to pay all applicable fees.
Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:






Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Monday, March 30, 2009 9:53 AM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headgquarters FOIA Request

Name :&ter J. Fongit‘lg MAR

Ty
Organization: Cozen O'Connor 0

Address: w
457 Haddonfield Road, Suite 300 Sk, -

Cherry Hill, New Jersey 08002 B ,n-,.;:n,&

Phone: 856-910-5043 %
FAX: 866-850-7491

Email: pfontaine@cozen.com

Record Description:

In the Clean Cities Please provid{apies of the 2007 grant applications submitted by:

{1) theGacrament:o Clean Cities Coalition for advanced vehicle purchaseg(sss 6 million
awarded) ; (and

(2) the@os Angeles Clean Cities Coalition was for CNG buseg {$45.9 million awarded).
Preferred Form or Format: electronic or paper :
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

R O7-000335






Morris, Alexander

From; FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Sunday, March 29, 2009 1:27 PM

To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request v

Name:(égmes DonnelLX::)

Organization: Underground Energy

Address: W
4 Foo, .
152 W Branch Street ) %'« .-'.;i._';.,-'_._w&
%N

~4R30m6g

Arroyoc Grande, CA 93420
Phone: 805-202-2060 ext.21
FAX: 805-202-2065

Email:

Record Description:

(Eéospatial locations of all coal fired electric power plants in the United States] this
would include all active, those under construction, and those planned.

Sincerely,

James Donnelly

Consulting Geologist

Preferred Form or Format: pdf, x1s, or other digital
Type of Requester (if provided):

Affiliated with a private corporation and seeking information for the use in the company's
business.

Fees and Fee Waivers:

I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 20
Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided):

Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:

T oA 000950






Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Friday, March 27, 2009 5:58 PM

To: FOIlA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name: (@an Monaghan) ’%I ”4P 2
Organization: None ~He 0

Address: MRS

Phone

FAX:

Email:

Record Description:

<§;blic sector and private sector users of DOE sol-gel nanostructured composite energetic
materials or manufacturing methods, prior to 2023:?

Preferred Form or Format: PDF or hard copy

Type of Requester (if provided):

An individual seeking information for personal use and not fér commercial use.
Fees and Fee Waivers:

I agree to pay all applicable fees.

Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:

T O 8005-C00997
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Amy Gooden

Democratic Senatorial Campaign Committee %

120 Maryland Ave, NE : e

Washington DC 20002 he, . MR 30 2 OY
R TRl

FOIA Officer ~ v,

United States Department of Encrgy, %9

1000 Independence Avenue S.W., Washington, DC 20585
March 10, 2009

Re:  Frecedom of Information Act Request
To Whom It May Concern:

I am requesting documents pursuant to the Frecedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. §552 et seq. (“FOIA™), involving
Q-T‘)nespondcnc d other informatior{requested by or provided to Robert Portman, the former Member of the
ouse of Representatives (1993-2005) {former U.S. Trade Representative (2005-2006), and former Director of the
Office of Management and Budget (2006-2007).

Specifically, 1 am seeking all direct correspondence between Portman and or representatives from his offices and
the Department of Energy, including lettcrs, reports, requests and other relevant material. Iam not seeking any
secondary material such as phone logs, e-mails, notations of conversations and so on.

1 also request that you state the specific legal and factual grounds for withholding any documents or portions of
documents, should you withhold any. Please identify ecach document that falls with scope of this request but is
withheld from release.

If requested documents are located in, or originated in, another inslalla_lion or burcau, 1 would request that you
please refer this request or any relevant portion of this request to the appropriate installation or bureau.

To the extent that the information is available in clectronic format. | would prefer to receive that information via
email or CD, particularly if providing the information reduces the time or expense involved. Otherwise, | will
expect to receive the information in paper form.

‘To help assess my status for copying and mailing fees, please note that 1 am gathering information for rescarch
purposes and not for commercial activitics. 1 am willing to pay all reaspnable costs incurred in locating and
duplicating these materials. Pleasc contact me prior to processing o approve any fces or charges incurred in excess
of $150,

Thank you for your cooperation with this request. 1 am willing to discuss ways to make this request more
manageable to your office. Pleasc do not hesitate to contact me al the number above or on my direct line at (202)
485-3147 or at Gooden@@dscc.org.

Sincerely, "

B a0

Researcher ‘






Morris' Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Monday, March 30, 2009 7:45 PM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Requaest

CCigy. Map

Name: Martin Stern I = %

Organization: University of Maryland, Zymetis Ca/

Address: K?Q?CTV&PW
F17 50

Phene:

FAX:

Email "

Record Description:

am seeking a(Ebpy of the grant application from Verenium to the DOE for the project to
Speed Enzyme Development for Cellulosic Ethanol Production 1 am also seeking a copy of
the grant application for the grants described in the FebXuary 28, 2007 DOE press release,
“DOE Selects Six Cellulosic Ethanol Plants for Up to $385 Million in Federal Funding."

Six projects were funded:
Abengoa Bioenergy Biomass of Kansas, LLC of Chesterfield, Missouri, up to $76 million.

ALICO, Inc. of LaBelle, Florida, up to $33 million.

BlueFire Ethanol, Inc. of Irvine, California, up to $40 million.

Broin Companies of Sioux Falls, South Dakota, up to $80 million,

Iogen Biorefinery Partners, LLC, of Arlington, Virginia, up to $80 million.

Range Fuels (formerly Kergy Inc.) of Broomfield, Colorado, up to $76 million.

To clarify, what I am seeking is the application from the respective companies. I am not
seeking any proprietary information on the technology involved, simply the applications
that were submitted.

Preferred Form or Format: electronic .pdf

Type of Reguester (if provided):

Affiliated with a private corporation and seeking information for the use in the company's
business.

Fees and Fee Waivers:
oo ke
I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter .amount $ 9&1 N

Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided):

Expedited Processing: T_?OEQ &m m%\ A«W

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing cZ4L4u?@2’ ‘
3/3/ Rﬂzul«ﬂ‘z; WM#M c W
7;,,,, A/c'wf
Lo $200%¢ M ~






Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.dos.gov

Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2009 10:08 AM

To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name Gichelle Baldwin |

Organization: Lewis and Wilkins LLP M R ~

Address: q"'. o 20@ 02—

20 N Meridian St
Ste 400
Indianapolis, IN 46204

&

YN,

"v{hkwv

Phone: 317-636-7460
FAX: 317-636-7505
Email: baldwin@lewisandwilkins.com
Record Description:

hite Crane Company's contract to provide equipment rental at the Savanah River Site
related to the Management and Operations contrﬁsf} The original date of the contract would
have been between 2003 and 2007.
Preferrad Form or Format: electronic
Type of Requester (if provided):
Affiliated with a private corporation and seeking infogmation for the use in the company's
business.
Fees and Fee Waivers: .
I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 500
Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided):
Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:

SO 6009-00090/

\WA/
1 \QX






Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2009 10:24 AM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Requesl

Name: Bob Cusack, Managing Editor
Organization: The Hill newspaper
Address:

1625 K St. NW Suite 900
Washington, D.C. 20006

Phone: 202 628-8350

FAX:

Email: bcusack@thehill.com

Record Description:

I am requesting a paper copy of thécg;eedom of Information log for the Department of
Energy, dating from January 1, 2009 to whenever this request is completed. The FOIA log

should include the name of the requeste what he/she is requesting and the the
requestor's affiliation. I am not requesting the information from individual requests,

just the FOIA logs. -Pﬁllcherdﬁ:]

Preferred Form or Format: paper
Type of Requester (if provided):

A representative of the news media affiliated with The Hill and the request is made as
part of news gathering and not for commercial use.

Type of Media (if provided):

Newspaper

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
"likely to contribute"” to an understanding of government operations or activities.

yes
3. The contribution to an understanding by the general public of the subject likely to

result from disclosure, taking into account your ability and intent to disseminate the
information to the public in a form that can further undgrstanding of the subject matter.

" YOR-0009-00a3Y Qp"'/

y





4. The significance of the contribution to public understanding: Whether the disclosure is
likely to contribute “significantly” to public understanding of government operations or
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
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The National Security Archive

The George Washington Unlvearsity A ) Phone: 202,994.7045
Gelman Library, Suite 701 10 Fax: 202.994.7005
2130 H Street, N.W. G nsarchiv@gwu,edu
Washington, D.C. 20037 TUPSICHIT . http://www.nsarchive.org
February 27, 2009
Carolyn Lawson S0y,
FOIA/Privacy Act Group ;0%\"-‘?1'-}@,% M/M? 0 2 2
Department of Ener FRax ey, @ é,
ep gy s Q)
1000 Independence Avenue, S.W. By VNa e
Washington, DC 20585 i HeDgae

Re: Request under the FOIA, in reply refer to Archive #20090254DOE003

Dear Ms. Lawson:
Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), I hereby request the following:

, (Edples of the ten oldest open or pending Freedom of Information Act requesty currently
being processed or held pending coordination with other agencieg

If you regard any of these documents as potentially exempt from the FOIA’s disclosure
requirements, I request that you nonetheless exercise your discretion to disclose them in keeping
with President Obama's January 21, 2009, memorandum on the FOLA, which clearly expressed a
presumption in favor of disclosure.

As the FOIA requires, please release all reasonably segregable nonexempt potions of documents.
To permit me to reach an intelligent and informed decision about whether and how to file an
administrative appeal of any denied material, please describe any withheld records (or portions
thereof) and explain the basis for your exemption claims.

As a representative of the news media, thc National Security Archive qualifies for
“vepresentative of the news media” status under 5 U.S.C. See. 552(a)(4)(A)Gi)(II) and, therefore,
may pot be charged search and review fees. (See National Security Archive v. U.S. Department
of Defense, 880 F.2d 1381 (D.C.Cir. 1989), cert denied, 110 S Ct. 1478 (1990)). This request is
made as part of a scholarly and news research project that is intended for publication and is not
for commercial use. For details on the Archive's research and extensive publication activities

please see our website at www.nsarchive.org.

TOSA-0009-Cc0A| Q)\/
N

An Indopendent non-govesnmantal rescarch institute and lbmry located ot the Geerge Washington University, the Archive collects
and pubiishes deciassified documents obtained theough the Freadom of Informatian Act. Publication royaitiss and tax deductible
contributions through Tho National Socutity Archiva Fund, Ine. undarwrite the Archiva’s Budget.
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To facilitate the release of the requested documents, please disclose them on an interim basis as
they become available to you, without waiting until all the documents have been processed.

We would prefer to receive these materials in an electronic format, if that is possible. Please
notify me before incurring any photocopying costs over $100. If you have any questions
regarding the identity of the records, their location, the scope of the request or any other matters,
Please call me at (202) 994-7000 or email me at foiamail@gwu.edu. I look forward to receiving

your response within the twenty-day statutory time period.

.Sincerely, .

o 11—

vette M. Chin )
OIA Coordinator
National Security Archive







Morrls, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.dos.gov

Sent: Sunday, March 01, 2009 2:05 PM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Namé; Douglas J. Dukej:> 0

Organization: self

Address:
M4Po : :;?ﬁ‘\
Ty ey
OZ G&s
Phone:
FAX:
Email:

Record Description:
([;-oject Rulison, circa 1969, an atomb bomb detonation ;1ear Rulison, @
Preferred Form or Format: pdf
Type of Requester (if provided):
An individual seeking information for personal use and not for commercial use.
Fees and Fee Waivers:
1 request a waiver or reduction of fees.
Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided):

1. The subject of the request: Whether the subject of the requested records concerns "the
operations or activities of the government."

any community input before the detonation, communication to juisdictional officials during
and immediately after the detonation.

2. The informative value of the information to be disclosed: Whether the disclosure is
"likely to contribute” to an understanding of government operations or activities.

likely to contribute to understanding of protocols for public awareness at that point in
historyu

3. The contribution to an understanding by the general public of the subject 1likely to
result from disclosure, taking into account your ability and intent to disseminate the
information to the public in a form that can further understanding of the subject matter.

this is for initial research for a book or periodical article which I would like to submit
for publication

4. The significance of the contribution to public understanding: Whether the disclosure is
likely to contribute "significantly" to public understanding of government operations or
activities.

appropitateness of transpency or descretion in the release of government funded
activities.

TORA-JoT ol AU

could have significance in regard to communication with the citizenry and the
J-
0





5. The existence and magnitude of a commercial interest: Whether the regquester has a
commercial interest that would be furthered by the requested disclosure, and, if so

I would like this research to lead to publication of an article or book on the subject.

I
am not in a position to project probability of publication, nor commercial value.

6. The primary interest in disclosure: Whether the magnitude of the identified commercial
interest of the requester is sufficiently large, in comparison with the public interest in
disclosure, that disclosure is “primarily in the commercial interest of the requester.”

I do not at this time believe that there is a significant personal commercial gain to be
generated by this information.

Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:






Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Monday, March 02, 2009 1:45 PM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

e Je,
-‘,'-. “w .

Name:{ Eric Feist \)
Organizationzﬂbeolia Environmental Services

Address:

Y

21814 76th Ave S Wi

Mip
03 L
Kent, WA 98366 mt 2@
Phone: 206-790-1890 ' 03 '

FAX: 425-272-0777

.

¥
e

Email: eric.feist@veoliaes.com . TRy,

T,
Record Description: -4

I request the( winning proposal for RFP# 67612} This RFP was initiated for Hazardous Waste
materials services for Battelle PNNL. ’

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

specific Justification for Expedited Processing:

TOEA-A00Q-0e1






HARMON, CURRAN, SPIELBER
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03/83/2009 15:984 2023286918

1726 M Street, NW, Suite 600 Washington, DC 20036

SENBERG, LLP

March 3, 2009

Mr. Alexander C. Morris

Freedom of Information Act Officer .‘97”“
Office of Information Resources SIS
U.S. Department of Energy

Mailstop MA-90

1000 Independence Ave., SW

Washington, D.C. 20585

By Fax to: (202) 586-0575

Re: Freedom of Information Act Request

Dear Mr. Morris:

On behalf of Texans for a Sound Energy Policy (“TSEP™), and pursuant to the Freedom of
Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552, and Department of Energy (“DOE”) regulations, 10 C.F.R. Part
1004, T respectfully request the following records that are related to contracts executed between
DOE and various utilities for the disposal of spent nuclear fucl and/or high-leve] radioactive waste
pursuant to § 135(b) of the Nuclear Waste Policy Act of 1982, as amended. 42 U.S.C. § 10155(b).
See also 10 CF.R. § 961 and Press Releasc, U.S. Dept. of Energy, U.S. Department of Encrgy
Announces the Availability of Disposal Contracts for New Nuclear Reactors (Oct. 31, 2008)
(available at http://www.energy.gov/mews/6704.htm):

1) Aq)bpy of the new reactor amendment to the standard contract for disposal of spent
nuclear fuel and/or high-level radioactive waste;

2) Copies of all contracts executed between DOE and any utility pursuant to the new
reactor amendment that commit DOE to possess. take title to, transport, and/or dispose
of spent fuel and/or high-lcvel radioactive waste from existing or proposed nuclear
resctors.

3) Copies of all standard contracts executed at any time between DOE and any utility that is
currently in the process of applying to the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
("NRC") for a combined liccnse to construct and operate a new nuclear power plant that
commit DOE to possess, take title to, transport, and/or dispose of spent fuel and/or high-
level radjoactive waste from existing or proposed nuclear reactors;

For purpases of this request;

The term “record” means: (1) any written, printed, or typed material of any kind, including
without limitation all correspondence, mcmoranda, notcs, messages, letters, cards, telegrams,

FOYR8D9. ey 17 F

’%4:? 03 20@

l

" ':_‘GES

02) 328-3500 (202) 328-6918 fax
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teletypes, facsimiles, papers, forms, rccords, telephone messages, diaries, schedules, calendars.
chronological data, minutes, books, reports, charts, lists, ledgers, invoices, worksheets, receipts,
retumns, computer printouts, printed matter, prospectuses, statements, checks, statistics, surveys,
affidavits, contracts, agreements, transcripts, magazines or newspaper articles or press releases; (2)
any electronically, magnetically, or mechauically stored material of any kind, including without
limitation all electronic mail or e-mail, meaning any electronically transmitted text or graphic
communication created upon and transmitted or reccived by any computer or other electronic
device, and all materials stored on compact disk, computer disk, diskette, hard drive, server, or tape;
(3) any audio, aural, visual, or video records, recordings, or representations of any kind, including
without limitation all cassettc tapcs, compact disks, digital video disks, microfiche, microfilm.
motion pictures, pictures, photographs, or videotapes; (4) any graphic materials and data
compilations from which information can be obtained; (5) any materials using other means of
preserving thought or expression; and (6) any tangible things from which data or information can be
obtained, processed, recorded, or transcribed. The term “record” also includes any drafts.
alterations, amendments, changes, or modifications of or to any of the foregoing.

The term “utility” means any entity that has applied, or anticipates that it will apply, to the
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission ("NRC”) for a license to construct and/or operate a new or
existing nuclear power plant. :

The term “new reactor amendment” means the amended version of the standard contract that
was drafted by DOE in 2008. See 73 Fed. Reg. 59,570 (Oct. 9, 2008).

The term “standard contract” means a contract executed between DOE and the owner or
generator of spent nuclcar fuel and/or high-level radioactive waste whereby DOE takes title to,
transports, and/or disposes of such spent fuel or high-level] waste, es laid out in 10 C.F.R. Part 96].

If it is your position that records exist that are responsive to this request, but that those
records (or portions of those records) are exempt from disclosure pursuant to 10 C.F.R. § 1004.10,
please identify the records that are being withheld and state the basis for the denial for each record
being withheld. Tn addition, please provide the non-excmpt portions of the records.

Request for Waiver of Fees

TSEP hereby requests that all fees in conncection with this FOIA requcst be waived in
accordance with the provisions of 10 C.F.R. § 10004.9(a)(8), which state that “[t]he DOE will
fumish documents without charge or at reduced charges if disclosure of the information is in the
public interest because it is likely to contribute significantly to public understanding of the
operations or activities of the govenment and disclosure is not primarily in the commercial interest
of the requester.” The requested documents will significantly contribute to the public’s
understanding of the amount of spent fuel and high-level radioactive waste that DOE is or will be
contractually obligated to take possession of, take title to, and/or dispose of and the terms on which
DOE has obligated itself to perform these functions. lo addition, these documents will inform
TSEP as to whether the public interest in protecting the environment and managing public funds is
being protected by DOE. The materials will not be used for TSEP’s commercial usc or gain.
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TSEP is a nonprofit organization that Suppons a Texas energy supply policy that is
reasonable, sustainable and environmentally-sound. TSEP seeks to inform the public of the
environmental, economic, and public health risks associated with the proposed construction and

Accordingly, we request that you waive all fees for locating and duplicating the requested
records. If, however, a waiver is not granted, then please advise us of the amount of any proposed
search, revicw, and reproduction charges before those activities are carried out.

We will expect a response within 10 working days, as provided by 10 C.F.R. § 1004.5(d). If
you have any questions regarding this request, please contact me at (202) 328-3500.

Thank you very much for Your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

( Matthew V. FmscD
armon, Curran, Spielberg, & Eisenberg, LLP
1726 M St. NW, Suite 600

Washington, DC 20036

T: 202/328-3500

F:202/328-6918

m neyurran.com

Admitted only in Louisiaga; Supervision by
Diane Curran, a member of the D.C. bar






Thanks
Robyne

----- Original Message----~-

From: Whitworth, Fletcher

Sent: Tuesday, March 03, 2009 10:53 AM
To: Johnston, Robyne

Cc: Prospero, Nick

Subject: FOIA for RDD-8

Importance: High

Hi Robyne,

We have a new FOIA request. Would you like to notify the FOIA Office, or would you prefer
I do? We need to get it logged in as a FOIA, and need to open a ticket in HsCT.

In his email to me (below), Andy mentioned that he has spoken to Mr. Aftergood, who
understands his request is being treated as a FOIA.

Thanks much,
Fletch

----- Original Message-----

From: Weston-Dawkes, Andy

Sent: Monday, March 02, 2009 4:11 PM
To: Whitworth, Fletcher; Prospero, Nick
Subject: FW: RDD-8

Importance: High

Fletcher, Nick.
For action. Please treat this as a new FOIA request.

Please make sure the FOIA office records this as a FOIA request. (I spoke with Mr.
Aftergood and he is aware that this will be treated as a FOIA request)

Please cc Robyne Johnston and ensure that HS-1 records this as a FOIA request in the HSCT
system,

- Andy .

~-----Original Message----- " S '%4,9 0
From: Steven Aftergood [mailto:saftergood@fas.org] ; . 5(221!7
Sent: Monday, March 02, 2009 2:38 PM o

To: Weston-Dawkes, Andy
Subject: RDD-B

. j‘hf‘

o
Pre; '7

Deeag |
o.‘c&
I would like to request chbpy of the recently updated RDD-8, "Restricted Data 8

Declassification Decision$ from 1946 to the Preseqf]” preferably in soft copy.

Can you assist?

(gteven Aftergood";j
roject on Government Secrecy

Federation of American Scientists

1725 DeSales Street NW, Suite 600 7 |
Washington, DC 20036 'F ,6&9 bb
email: saftergood@fas.org
, \ v

voice: (202)454-4691
web: www.fas.org/sgp
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VIA CERTIFIED MAIL

Mr. Alexander Morris

FOIA Officer

U.S. Department of Energy
1000 Independence Avenue, SW
Washington, DC 20585

Ms. Pauline Conner

FOIA Officer

U.S. Department of Energy
Savannah River Operations Office
P.O. Box A

Aiken, SC 29801

Re:  Freedom of Information Act Request forLl}ecords relating to
Contract DE-AC56-99CH10888 ("Prime Contract") between
the Department of Energy ("DQE") and Shaw Areva Mox
Services, LLC ("Shaw")

Dear Mr. Morris and Ms. Conner:
This is a request under the Freedom of Information Act ("FQIA"), 5 U.S.C. §§

552 et seq., as implemented by DOE under 10 C.F.R. §§ 1004.1 et seq. ("E-FOIA")
for the following inforiaation;

®  The Prime Contract, and each and every amendment or modification
thereto.

e With respect to the Prime Contract, each and every "record" within
the meaning of FOIA or E-FOIA relating to the Training
Administrative complex facility design and construction project
awarded under Subcontract 10888-C-1806 to Pangea, Inc. d/b/a
Pangea Group pursuant to RFP No. 10888-R-50036.

HA-0002 00O \RR
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February 18, 2009
Page 2

This request seeks each and every "record” described above in the possession
or control of any DOE office in any location, specifically including any electronic,
written or other correspondence between DOE and Shaw.

We request your response within 10 working days of receipt of this request, as
provided by law. I am available to speak with the individual or individuals
responsible for the files on this matter to assist in expediting a response to this request
so that we may receive documents and information promptly.

We agree to pay the direct costs of DOE as provided by law, not to exceed
$500.00. If the charges will exceed that amount, please notify me of any additional
charges so that I may give authorization before the charges are incurred.

You may contact me at 314-7 19-3094, or my colleague, Mr. Leonard Ruzicka,
at 314-259-4540.

Very truly yours,
STINSON MORRISON HECKER LLp
C(E;stor J. Armesto l
-
CIA/jb
cc: Mr. Leonard R. Ruzicka, Jr.

DB04/836417.0002/1179830.1 CRO9






Morrls‘ Alexander

From: FOlA-Central@hqg.doe.gov

Sent: Waednesday, March 04, 2008 4:30 PM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name:G;Znifer Callaﬁ;ﬁ\)

Organization: ECS %‘,‘V‘
Address: Y .S&rlr{c
68 Global Drive ' ’:-qooucm
Suite 100

Greenville, SC 29607

Phone: 864-987-1610

FAX: 864-987-1615

Email: jcallaham@ecslimited.com’

Record Description:

We are seeking d:;bpy of any documents pertaining to Law Engineering or MACTEC's NQA-1
and/or 10CER50 Appendix B quality manual as well as the actual quality manual as you have
it on fi{gﬁ

Preferred Form or Format: PDF or paper copy

Type of Requester (if provided):

Affiliated with a private corporation and seeking information for the use in the company's
business. .

Fees and Fee Waivers:
I agree to pay all applicable fees.
Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:






favin Benke % O I
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February 11, 2009

. * 100,
Department of Energy H'%

Director, FOIA/PA Division, ME-73
1000 Independence Avenue, SW
Washington, DC 20585

FOIA REQUEST
Dear FOI Officer:

Pursuant to the federal Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552, I request access to and

_copies of any meeting minutes, correspondence, m{ materials]such as presentations or reports)
related to and provided by Enrgn Corp.{ and its related companies. In particular, | am interested
in documents{from 1985-2000that specifically address the issue of energy and natural gas
deregulation in the United States. Additionally, | am interested in material from 1997-2001 that
address Enron’s changing business model.

I agree to pay reasonable duplication fees for the processing of this request in an amount not to
exceed $200.00. However, please notify me prior to your incurring any expenses in excess of that
amount.

If my request is denied in whole or part, 1 ask that you justify all deletions by reference to specific
exemptions of the act. | will also expect you to release all segregable portions of otherwise
exempt material. 1, of course, reserve the right to appeal your decision to withhold any
information or to deny a waiver of fees.

As 1 am making this request as a scholar and this information is of timely value, I would
appreciate your communicating with me by telephone, rather than by mail, if you have questions
regarding this request.

I look forward to your reply within 20 business days, as the statute requires.

Thank you for your assistance.

incerely,

avin Benke

Ph.D. Candidate

Department of American Studies
The University of Texas at Austin

T MR- 90R-000/ 6| "
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February 11, 2009 P

Alexander Morris 5:2:
FOIA Officer e %

U.S. Department of Energy %
1000 Independence Ave., SW

Washington, DC 20585 a’%

RE: Freedom of Information Act Request - Title XVII Solicitations

Dear Mr. Morris:

On behalf of Powder River Basin Resource Council and Plains Justice, [ write to request
that the United States Department of Energy (DOE) provide copies of the records described
below pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552 (FOIA), and the regulations
of the DOE set forth at 10 C.F.R. Part 1004.

Powder River Basin Resource Council is a nonprofit corporation, tax-exempt under
Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, that educates and empowers its organizational
members and other Wyoming residents to raise a coherent voice in the decisions that will impact
their environment and rural lifestyle.

Plains Justice is a public interest environmental law center that serves the Northern Plains
region, includinglowa, Nebraska, South Dakota, North Dakota, Wyoming, and eastern Montana.
We serve communities faced with environmental risks to the air, water, and land that affect daily
life. We work to promote the use of clean energy sources by encouraging the development,
investment and use of renewable sources of energy. This FOIA request is part of that initiative.

We seek records concerning the role of DOE in providing financial assistance to or
otherwise participating in or facilitating coal preparation plants in Montana, North Dakota, mdj
Wyoming, {Coal preparation plants wash or dry pre-combustion coal, improving the heat content
of the codl. These facilities would be applying for a[lfan guaranteeq

We are submitting this request to obtain documents that will allow for a better
understanding of coal preparation plants, the environmental impacts, and the role of DOE’s loan
guarantee under Title XVII of the Energy Policy Act of 2005 for these facilities.

Cedar Rapids Office: " Vermillion Office:
100 First Street SW, Suite 201 P.O. Box 251

Cedar Rapids, IA 52404 - : Vermillion, SD 57069
Phone: (319) 362.2120 ~ l__’om "6)009(1:0/ Phone: — (605) 659-0298 3 S

Fax: (866)484-2373 Alt Phone: (605) 675-9268





Definitions
For the purposes of this request, the following words have the meanings indicated:

“Ambre” means Ambre Energy Limited and any entity that is a predecessor, successor, parent, or
subsidiary of, or is otherwise affiliated with Ambre Energy.

“GTL Energy” means GTL Energy and GTL Energy (USA) Limited and any entity that is a
predecessor, successor, parent, or subsidiary of;, or is otherwise affiliated with GTL Energy.

“White Energy” means White Energy Company Limited and White Energy Coal North America
and any entity that is a predecessor, successor, parent, or subsidiary of, or is otherwise affiliated
with White Energy.

“Coal Preparation Plants™ means pre-combustion coal treatment technologies to improve heat
value, remove sulfur and ash, and increase the energy content of coal. This includes “coal
beneficiation plants.”

“Records” means information of any kind, including writings (handwritten, typed, electronic or
otherwise produced, reproduced, or stored), letters, memoranda, correspondence, notes,
applications, completed forms, studies, reports, reviews, guidance documents, polices, telephone
conversations, telefaxes, e-mails, documents, databases, drawings, graphs, charts, photographs,

_ minutes of meetings, electronic and magnetic recordings of meeting, and any other compilation
of data from which information can be obtained. Without limitation, the records requested
include records relating to the topics described below at any stage of development, whether
proposed, draft, pending, interim, final or otherwise. All of the foregoing are included in this
request if they are in the possession of or otherwise under the control of the DOE or any of its
offices.

“Transactional Documents™ means the documents setting forth the terms of an agreement under
which financing is provided or other agreement, including but not limited to loan agreements,
promissory notes, guarantees, security agreements, financing statements, mortgages, other
documents evidencing security interests, all document modifying, extending, mtructunng,
replacing, releasing, subordinating, selling, or assigning such financing and security
arrangements, and all documents evidencing DOE’s consent or approval of such transactions.

Exempt Records

Should you decide to invoke a FOIA exemption with regard to any of the requested
records, please include in your full or partial denial letter sufficient information for Plains Justice
to appeal the denial. To comply with legal requirements, the following information must be
included:

1. Basic factual material about each withheld item, including the originator, date, length,
general subject matter, and location of each item; and





2. Explanations and justifications for denial, including the identification of the category
within the governing statutory provision under which the document (or portion
thereof) was withheld and a full explanation of how each exemption fits the withheld.
material.

If you determine that portions of a record requested are exempt from disélosure, please redact the
exempt portion and provide the remainder of the record to Plains Justice.

Records Requested

1. The Transactional Documents for all loans to Ambre Energy, GTL Energy, and White
Energy that DOE has made, insured, or guaranteed, provided in whole or in part for
the planning, design, construction, modification, or operation of any coal preparation
plant in Montana, North Dakota, or Wyoming.

2. The Transactional Documents for all other loans to any entity that DOE has made,
insured, or guaranteed, as part of the “Solicitation,” for any facility in Montana, North
Dakota, or Wyoming, from January 1, 2008 through the end of the Solicitation
period.

3. All records relating to an attempt by Ambre Energy, GTL Energy, or White Energy to
obtain any financing for any aspect of a coal preparation plant.

4, All records relating to an attempt by any entity to obtain a loan guarantee for a coal
preparation plant in Montana, North Dakota, or Wyoming.

5. Any other document i’é_lating tt;.i;l,proposed coal preparation plant for Montana, North
Dakota, or Wyoming,. ,

Fee Waiver Request

I respectfully request that you waive all fees in connection with this request as provided
- by 5§ U.S.C. § 552(a)(4)(A)(iii) and 10 C.F.R. § 1004.9(a). Plains Justice is a nonprofit
organization representing other nonprofit organizations that promote the public interest through
the development of policies that enhance environmental protection and has received fee waivers
under FOIA.

Plains Justice is a regional, nonprofit legel services organization with no commercial
interest in obtaining the requested information. Instead, our organization intends to use the
requested information to inform the public, so the public can meaningfully participate in the
development of energy resources.

As explained more fully below, the above references FOIA request satisfies the

requirements of fee waiver under the FOIA statute—that “disclosure of the information is in the
public interest because it is likely to contribute significantly to public understanding of operation

1





or activities of the government and is not primarily in the commercial interest of the requester.”
5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(4)(A)(iii).

1. The ubject matte [€ 1St ST
& i d acti txeso the overnme t."

The requested records relate to DOE's determinations regarding its participation in and
funding of projects through the Energy Policy Act of 2005. These determinations and the
policies and procedures on which they are based, define which energy projects the federal
government will help to move forward, These determinations are unquestxonably “identifiable
operation or activities of the government.”

The Department of Justice’s Freedom of Information Act Guide expressly concedes that
“in most cases records possessed by federal agency will meet this threshold” of identifiable
operations or activities of the government. There can be no question that this is such a case.

to conmbute" to an under of Federal ) ernment operations or activitie

The Freedom of Information Guide makes it clear that, in the Department of Justice’s
view, the “likely to contribute” determination hmges in substantial part on whether the requested
documents provide information that is ot already in the public domain. The requested records
are “likely to contribute” to an understandlng of DOE's decisions because they are not otherwise
in the public domain and are not accessible other that through a FOIA request. As these projects
move forward, it is important for information relating to government operations or activities
involving these projects be made avmlane to the public. This information will facilitate
meaningful public participation in the decision making process, therefore fulfilling the
requirement that the documents requested be “meaningfully informative™ and “likely to
contribute” to an understanding of DOi:‘. s decision making process with regard to energy
projects.

3. e ues. ust have the abili d intention to disseminate the information to the
public. .

Plains Justice and Powder River Basin Resource Council have a long-standing interest
and expertise in the development and use of energy resources. These issues remain at the
forefront of our conservation efforts. We are part of a regional coalition seeking the most
sustainable and cost-effective energy policy. Therefore, it is understandable why Plains Justice
has taken an interest in coal preparation facilities. '

Plains Justice disseminates the information it receives from FOIA requests in a variety of
ways, including but not limited to, analysis and distribution to the media, distribution through
publication and mailing, posts on Plains Justice’s website,.emailing and list serve distribution to
- our clients and interested members of the public. Through our partners and clients, we distribute
public information on energy issues to thousands of people in the Northern Plains. Our staff also





Rec elive

We requested DOE, in responding to this request to comply with all relevant deadlines
and other obligations set forth-in FOFA and the agency’s regulations. 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(6)(A)();
10 C.F.R. § 1004.5(d). Please produce the records above by sending them to me at the address
listed below. Please produce them on a rolling basis; at no point should the search for—or
deliberation concerning—certain records delay the production of others that the agency has
already retrieved and elected to produce. '

Nicole Shalla

- Plains Justice
100 First Street SW, Suite 201
Cedar Rapids, lowa 52404

If you find that this request is unclear in any way, please do not hesitate to contact me to
see if I can clarify the request or otherwise expedite and simply your efforts to comply. I can be
reached at (319) 362-2120 or via emai] at nshalla@plainsjustice.org. Thank you.

e pers e tes

Sincerely, i b e e
//! . "f"".’J;"' ""“)’f:" Lo
! g pendinee.

Nicole Shalla

Staff Attorney





makes public presentations, at no charge, across the region and provides public education
through publications in the popular press and interviews on a regular basis.

There is currently little or no information publicly available regarding DOE’s Title XVII
solicitation and its role in coal preparation plants. Absent disclosure of the records requested, the
public’s understanding will be shaped only by what is disclosed by the private interests involved.
The records requested will contribute to the public understanding of the govemnment’s role, or its
“operations and activities” associated with these coal preparation plant proposals.

The disclosure of the requested records is also essential to public understanding of the
impacts these projects will have on the environment, especially the effects processed coal will
have on global warming and its impact on air quality. After disclosure of these records, the
public’s understanding of these projects will be significantly enhanced. The requirement that the
disclosure must contribute “significantly” to the public understanding is therefore met.

S. ethe, estor has ercial i that woul e e requested

disclosure.

Plains Justice and its clients haye no commercial interest in the requested records. Nor
does Plains Justice have any intention to use those records in any manner that “furthers a
commercial, trade, or profit interest” as those terms are commonly understood. Plains Justice is
a tax-exempt organization under section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, and as such,
- has no commercial interest. The requested records will be used for the furtherance of Plains
Justice’s educational mission to inform the public on matters of vital importance to the
environment, public health, and natural resources.

er the magpitude of the i tified co ial interest e reque i
sufficiently large, in comparison with the public interest in disclosure, that disclosure
is “primarily i c ercial | of there Al

When a commercial interest is found to exist and that interest would be furthered by the
requested disclosure, an agency must assess the magnitude of such interest in order to compare it
to the “public interest” in disclosure. If no commercial interest exists, an assessment of that non-
existent interest is not required.

As noted above, Plains Justice has no commercial interest in the requested records.
Disclosure of this information is not “primarily” in Plains Justice’s commercial interest. On the
other hand, it is clear that the disclosure of the information requested is in the public interest. It
will contribute significantly to public understanding of DOE’s decision to support certain energy
projects. Because the public will be the primary beneficiary of this requested information, please
waive processing and copying fees pursuant to 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(4).
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February 18, 2009 ‘%l»

FOIA Officer

United States Department of Energy

1000 Independence Avenue, SW --
Washington, DC 20585 :

Re: Freedom of Information Act Request
Dear FOIA Officer:

This is a request under the Freedom of Information Act at 5 U.S.C. § 552 and the
implementing regulations at 10 CFR Part 1004,

I request that a copy of the following documents be provided to me: all documents
associated with{a conlracﬁzmered intoEJelween the Department of Energy and the CH2M
Hill Corporationas referenced in the attached press release at Exhibit A. This is to
include the final contract, any term sheets, appendices, exhibits or government
specifications associated with the contract. In addition, I am seeking the names, business
addresses and government phone numbers of Department of Energy personnel who were
associated with the preparation and approval of the specification and contract referenced
in the attached Exhibit A.

In order to help to determine my status to assess fees, you should know that I am
afliliated with a private law firm and am secking information for use by my client’s
business.

I am willing to pay fees for this request up to a maximum of $500. If you estimate
that the fees will exceed this limit, please inform me first.

Thank you for your consideration of this request and please forward any materials
or correspondence to the following address:

TOTHA009-000 ey o

CALIFORNIA COLORADO KANSAS MISSOURI NEW YORK





" FOIA Officer

U.S. Department of Energy
February 18, 2009
Page 2

Enclosure

Robert J. Lambrechts, Esq.
Lathrop & Gage LLP
10851 Mastin Blvd., Suitc 1000

Overland Park, KS 66210-1669
(913) 451-5126
blambrechts@lathropgage.com

Very truly yours,

LATHROP & GAGE LLP






" FOIA Officer
U.S. Department of Energy

February 18, 2009
Page 3

bee:  Aaron Woro, CEO

CWDOCS 611380v1
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@ CH2MIHILL
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Contact Dianna Herbst

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE mmmm

CH2M HILL Selected by U.S. Department of Energy to Promote Solar
Energy Adoption in 25 American Cities

Represents Largest Market Transformation Contract for Solar Energy
Awarded by U.S. Department of Energy to Date

DENVER, and SAN DIEGO, October 14, 2008 - CH2M HILL has been selected by
the U.S. Department of Energy (DOE) to help 25 American cities accelerate the
adoption of solar energy. The contract is an important strategic component of The
Solar America Initiative, a U.S. Department of Energy (DOE) effort to make solar
electricity from photovoltaics (PV) cost competitive with conventional forms of
electricity from the utility grid by 2015. Under the three-year, $5.5 million contract,
CH2M HILL’s IT Consulting and Spatial Information Management practices will
work alongside the DOE and officials from 25 cities taking part in the DOE's Solar
America Cities program, to eliminate market barriers to adoption and debut new
solar solutions.

According to Tom Kimbis, director of the Solar America Cities program, “DOE's
Solar America Cities Program is helping our cities accelerate the adoption of clean,
solar energy technologies. With technical assistance, cities will have expert
assistance to overcome market and technical barriers."

Contracted through separate task orders, CH2M HILL will work with the DOE
and officials in each city to create customized programs that encompass solar
engincering, financial modeling studies, zoning code revisions, structural
engineering analysis, emergency management operations using solar power, site
selection for solar arrays, and installer certification and training. The contract -
follows a seven-month pilot program.

The CH2M HILL solutions, such as solar maps and portals, radically impact
everyday citizens’ ability to understand, evaluate and adopt solar energy in their
homes and places of business. For instance, CH2M HILL's Solar Portals combine
aerial imagery with advanced 3-D modeling, allowing entire cities to be mapped
rooftop by rooftop in a matter of weeks. Once CH2M HILL and the city host the
solar map of the city on a Solar Portal, residents can easily log on, view their
rooftops, calculate the available square footage for panels, mock up solar panel
placement, estimate how much money they will save and choose from a listing of
available installers. Residents can also see whether any of their neighbors have
adopted solar energy and which buildings in town have solar applications and get
detailed information on tax rebates.

Unlike other solar mapping solutions, CH2M HILL's Solar Portals utilize the
company’s proprietary Solar Automated Feature Extraction (S.A.F.E.™)





technology, which accurately reflects elements such as rooftop structure (including
air conditioning units and ducting), the azimuth or direction of the sun, shadows
cast by other structures, and the slant of the roof. This not only increases accuracy,
it speeds mapping and reduces the need for costly on-site assessments.

In addition to creating solar maps and portals, the solutions CH2M HILL will
supply to these 25 cities include municipal applications as well. One primary area
of emphasis is allowing city and local governments to transition services, such as
emergency management systems, to solar power.

According to Dave Herrmann, client solutions director, CH2M HILL Enterprise
Management Solutions, “CH2M HILL was tapped for its proven experience.
We've already worked closely with many progressive cities, such as San Francisco,
where we deployed solar maps and Tucson, Ariz., where we developed the
specification for a solar system surrounding a wastewater treatment center.”

By planning for solar power and deploying these programs, the cities are
demonstrating their eagerness to transition to alternative energy sources and
embracing the future. “ At CH2M HILL we are focused on giving these cities the
ability to harness solar energy faster— we'll do the work that removes
cumbersome steps from the process and create faster paths to adoption, city by
city, and, as needed, rooftop by rooftop. We're excited to include the DOE and

* these 25 cities among our clients, and to be one of the companies driving
America’s conversion to new sources of energy,” adds Herrmann.

The 25 cities that CH2M HILL will be working with alongside the DOE include:
Denver, Colo.; Houston, Texas; Knoxville, Tenn.; Milwaukee, Wis.; Minneapolis -
St. Paul, Minn.; Orlando, Fla.; Philadelphia, Pa.; Sacramento, Calif.; San Antonio,
Texas; San Jose, Calif.; Santa Rosa, Calif.; Seattle, Wash.; Ann Arbor, Mich.; Austin,
Texas; Berkeley, Calif.; Boston, Mass.; Madison, Wis.; New Orleans, La.; New York
City, N.Y.; Pittsburgh, Pa,; Portland, Ore.; Salt Lake City, Utah; San Diego, Calif.;
San Francisco, Calif.; and Tucson, Ariz.

In addition to its solar power solutions, CH2M HILL has wind, wave and other
alternative energy programs in development. For further information about
CH2M HILL's renewable energy solutions, please visit
www.ch2m.com/solarmapping.

About The DOE Solar America Initiative

The Solar America lnitiative is a U.S, Department of Energy (DOE) effort to make
solar electricity from PVs cost competitive with conventional forms of electricity
from the utility grid by 2015. The strategy pursues complementary activities in
research and development (R&D) and in market transformation. The goals are to
reduce costs through R&D and to eliminate market barriers through deployment.
For more about the DOE Solar America Initiative, visit:

http:/ /wwwl.eere.energy.gov/solar/solar_america/index.html.

About CH2M HILL, Inc.
Headquartered in Denver, Colo, employee-owned CH2M HILL is a global leader in
engineering, procurement, construction, management and operations for government, civil,





hﬂmﬁhlandawgydiaﬂsWr&mﬂmSSbﬁimhmmdMempbyes,
CH2M HILL is an industry-leading program management, construction managementand
design firm, as ranked by Engineering News-Record (2007). The firm's work is concentrated in the
areas of energy, water, transportation, environmental, nudear and industrial facilities, The firm
has long been recognized as a most-admired company and leading employer, induding being
named by FORTUNE as one of the 100 Best Companies to Work For and one of America’s
Most Admired Companies (2008). Visit www.ch2zmhillcom.

CH2M HILL Enterprise Management Solutions (EMS) is an industry-leading management
consulting and solution development business. EMS provides a unique ability to leverage its
core lines of business— consulting, enterprise spatial, enterprise collaboration, integrated
security and emergency preparedness, program managementand managed IT services—to
provide capabilities that span the entire dient enterprise.

For more information about C142M HILL EMS visit: wwivch2m.com/ems.

Editor’s note: Spokespeople from the DOE, as well as from individual cities are available
for comment. Please contact Jennifer Jansky, CH2M HILL media relations at
jjfansky@groundfloormedia.com or (303) 722-9552 to request an interview. In addition,
video segments, downloadable graphics and other press materials are avatlable at
www.ch2m.com/solarmediakit. )
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Karin Seubert Fax 746-0962 , .
20 February 2009

FOIA Officer

United States Department of Energy
1000 Independence Avenue SW
Washington, DC 20585

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT REQUEST

To Whom It May Concern:

bp ,
05 4 U7

www .ktlewiston.com
lewlawus@lewiston.com

Donna Hoftiman
Lcgal Assistant

Under the provisions of the Freedom of Information Act, U.S.C. 552, I request access to the

following records:

Any and all records pertaining to a fire that commenced on July 10, 2008 on or
around Eaton Road in the City of Lewiston, County of Nez Perce, State of
Idaho. See the attached Lewiston Morning Tribune newspaper articles of July
11 and 12, 2008, report of Nez Perce County Fire Chief Ron Hall and letter of
February 13, 2009 of attorney Paul F. Mautner to assist you in identifying the

records we are seekmg

Please do not mform me of any fees that may be charged for search or copymg records, if the

fees do not exceed $50.00.

If all or any part of this request is denied, please cite the specific exemption that you think
justifies your refusal, and inform me of appeals procedures available under the law. I would
appreciate your processing this request as soon as possible, and I look forward to hearing from

you within ten days, as stipulated in the law.

'John R. Tait
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Ogbazghi, Joan

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Name: Steven Doll

Organization: N/A

Address:

Phone: ..
FAX:
Email

Record Description:

FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sunday, March 08, 2009 8:27 AM

FOIA-Central

DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Winninggéroposals from the 16 energy services companies](ESCOs) that were[zssued new

master]

ndefinite delivery/in
Energy (DOE) [in December 2008

Preferred Form or Format: electronic

Type of Requester (if provided):

%ﬁfinite quantitx[}FDIQ) ESPC awards[by the Department of

An individual seeking information for personal use and not for commercial use.

Fees and Fee Waivers:

I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount § 50

Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided}:

1. The subject of the request: Whether the subject of the requested records concerns "the

operations or activities of the government."

These contract awards could represent $80B in government spending, significantly improving

the energy efficiency of the federal government.

2. The informative value of the information to be disclosed: Whether the disclosure is
"likely to contribute" to an understanding of government operations or activities.

Under new enhanced competition rules the 16 firms may all compete for each Task Order. To
understand how TOs are awarded it will be necessary to identify the strengths offered by
each firm to ensure market mechanisms are functioning properly and that collusion or

preferential treatment is avoided.

3. The contribution to an understanding by the general public of the subject likely to
result from disclosure, taking into account your ability and intent to disseminate the
information to the public in a form that can further understanding of the subject matter.

Improving transparency in the energy efficiency marketplace could significantly improve
the number and size of projects undertaken, both in the public and private sectors.
Because the goal is transparency I intend to publish all my findings on Wikipedia.

4. The significance of the contribution to public understanding: Whether the disclosure is
likely to contribute "significantly" to public understanding of government operations or

FI3-8609-000)04

w«





P

activities.

Representing potential spending of $60B, and in the wake of Re. Waxman's urgent call for
competition and transparency in Federal contracting, these proposals will significantly
contribute to the public's understanding of these projects.

5. The existence and magnitude of a commercial interest: Whether the requester has a
commercial interest that would be furthered by the requested disclosure, and, if so

No commercial interest.

6. The primary interest in disclosure: Whether the magnitdde of the identified commercial
interest of the requester is sufficiently large, in comparison with the public interest in
disclosure, that disclosure is “primarily in the commercial interest of the requester.”
Not applicable.

Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:






Ogbazghi‘ Joan

From: FOIA-Central@hqg.doe.gov

Sent: Sunday, March 08, 2009 7:49 AM

To: FOIA-Central .

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request M AR L

ol
Name: AARON ARNFELD

Organization: DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

Address: %

.."'7){",'4 :
Fnd ;.

Phone:

L %
FAX: ‘b%
Email: . %%

Record Description:

AM REQUESTING THE RECORDED SCORES AND THE MEAN STATISTICAL AVERAGE FOR THE EMPLOYEE
PERFORMANCE PLAN RATINGS FOR LASTJ YEARS RATING(CYCLE FOR ALL OF HEALTH, SAFETY AND
SECURITYJ SPECIFICALLY, I WOULD LIKE TO KNOW THE RECORDED SCORES FOR EACH OFFICE AND
PROGRAM WITH THE ENTIRE HSS ORGANIZATION. FURTHER, I WOULD LIKE TO KNOW THYE EXACT SCORES
AS RECORDED WITHIN HSS AND THOSE SCORES AS REPORTED TO THE OFFICE OF PERSONNEL MANAGEMENT.
Preferred Form or Format: ANY FORMAT
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

RECORDS ARE TO BE USED TO DETERMINE IF THE APPRAISALS WERE APPROPRIATELY EARNED.
Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:

v OSA 3008000 90






Ogbazghl, Joan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Name: Steven Doll

Organization: N/A

FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov
Sunday, March 08, 2009 8:47 AM
FOIA-Central

DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

03 ’

Address: Lad. -,:b
[ N
Phone. -

‘
s

FAX: QDG
Email:
Record Description:

[Survey responses from energy services companing(ESCOs) that are(:evaluated iu) the&eportﬂ
“"A Survey of the U.S. ESCO Industry: Market Growth and Development from 2000 to 2006,"
getd.lbl.gov/ea/EMS/reports/62679,.pdf Authors: Nicole Hopper and Charles Goldman (Lawrence
Berkeley National Laboratory), Donald Gilligan and Terry E. Singer (National Association
of Energy Service Companies), Dave Birr (Synchronous Energy Solutions). Complete survey
data would be helpful, though my analysis could also be performed using the amount of
revenue and number of projects that each firm received from each market sector (e.qg.
federal, K-12 schools, local/state government).

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
operations or activities of the government.® :

Understanding the competition in the ESCO market is crucial to evaluating the contract
awards under the Super-ESPC program that could represent $80B in government spending,
significantly improving the energy efficiency of the federal government.

2. The informative value of the information to be disclosed: Whether the disclosure is
“likely to contribute" to an understanding of goverrment operations or activities.

Under new enhanced competition rules the 16 firms may all compete for each Task Order in
the Super-ESPC program. To understand how TOs are awarded it will be necessary to identify
the strengths offered by each firm to ensure market mechanisms are functioning properly
and that collusion or preferential treatment is avoided.

3. The contribution to an understanding by the general public of the subject likely to

result from disclosure, taking into account your ability and intent to disseminate the
information to the public in a form that can further understanding of the subject matter.

TFOCMR0OR-00017) o





Improving transparency in the energy efficiency marketplace could significantly improve
the number and size of projects undertaken, koth in the public and private sectors.
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

With Super-ESPC awards representing potential spending of $60B, and in the wake of Re.
Waxman's urgent call for competition and transparency in Federal contracting, analysis of
this marketplace using this survey data will significantly contribute to the public's
understanding of these projects.

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

From: FO!A-Central@hq.doe.gov
Sent: Sunday, March 08, 2009 8:44 AM
To: FOIA-Central :
Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request w 1 0
Name: Anjan Shah % o L{
Organization: Self | ~
—— c-‘}' .
Address: And (LT

Phone:

FAX:

Email:

Record Description:
I would like to see all data, score sheets, comment sheets, internal email and other
relevant documentation regarding my application tor'Egb Announcement Number: HQ-09-DE-
n-ao-ooza/‘]

Preferred Form or Format: pdf

Type of Requester (if provided):

An individual seeking information for personal use and not for commercial use.

Fees and Fee Waivers:

1 agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 50.00

Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided):

Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:

FIAOY)-400)%)






Ogbazghi. Joan

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov
Sant: Sunday, March 08, 2009 7:14 PM 'm 1 .
To: FOIA-Central 0 2009
Subject: DOE Headquariers FOIA Request %‘ o 5
239
Name: Kristina Gillespie -Ind_ : Q/%.
Organization: Boise State University, student Qkia%y

Address: %
Y/

Phone: %
FAX: %

Email:

Record Description:

I would like information regarding the[guclear power plant project in Southwestern Idahq]
that is(being built by Alternate Energy Holdings, Inc I would like an EA, EIS, water and
air quality issues, habitat alterations that will occur, potential effects (both positive
and negative) on Idaho Residents.

Preferred Form or Format: Adobe Acrobat

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

This nuclear reactor is an activity of the government; involving the EPA, DOE and NRC.

2. The informative value of the information to be disclosed: Whether the disclosure is
"likely to contribute"” to an understanding of government operations or activities.

Administrative Procedure Act, (how it works), understanding of how EA and EIS are written
and what they are designed to inform me as a student of environmental law and the required
process of a nuclear reactor in the State of Idaho

3. The contribution to an understanding by the general public of the subject likely to
result from disclosure, taking into account your ability and intent to disseminate the
information to the public in a form that can further understanding of the subject matter.

I am going to be writing a paper and presenting the information that I £find to my fellow
classmates. I then will be discussing my results with my family and friends to help them
understand the activities of the government within the sphere of nuclear power.

4. The significance of the contribution to public understanding: Whether the disclosure is
likely to contribute "significantly" to public understanding of government operations or
activities.

FOVA-3809-000(03 N





The significance of the contribution to public understanding is great. I will be able to
intrepret the information that the agencies give me and pull that information together as
succintly as possible, whereby giving a greater understanding to those around me at the
University.

5. The existence and magnitude of a commercial interest: Whether the requester has a
commercial interest that would be furthered by the requested disclosure, and, if so

I dont have a commercial interest in the information. I am a student at Boise State
University and my sole purpose is for scholarly only!

6. The primary interest in disclosure: Whether the magnitude of the identified commercial
interest of the requester is sufficiently large, in comparison with the public interest in
disclosure, that disclosure is "primarily in the commercial interest of the requester."

Again, this is in the interest of academic understanding and public interest only. I am
not interested in using this information for ANY commercial purpose!

Expedited Processing:
Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:

I am working on my project, which is due in April of 2009. Therefore, if the information
could be processed expeditiously, that would be appreciated! Thankyou






Ogbazghi, Joan —

From: FOIA-Central@hqg.doe.gov
Sent: Monday, March 09, 2009 1:38 PM
To: FOIA-Central MR
Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 1 0 m
*%q A
Name: Steven Aftergood -
‘-’3'—\
Organization: Federation of American Scientists UQ%?
Address: "Q%$\
1725 DeSales Street NW .o ~€§

Suite 600

Hashington, DC 20036 "Q;! B 5

Phone: 202~454-4691 ) %
FAX:

Email: saftergood@fas.org

Record Description:

We request a copy of a DOE ;epord entitled ["_Transparency and Verification Options: An
Initial Analysis of Approaches for Monitoring Warhead Dismantlement."

The report was prepared by the DOE Office of Arms Control and Nonproliferation. It was
Eated May 19, 1997.] )

Preferred Form or Format:
Type of Requester {(if provided):

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

The requested material clearly concerns government operations and activities.

2. The informative value of the information to be disclosed: Whether the disclosure is
"likely to contribute" to an understanding of government operations or activities.

It will help to inform current deliberations over warhead dismantlement and verification.
3. The contribution to an understanding by the general public of the subject likely to
result from disclosure, taking into account yoir ability and intent to disseminate the
information to the public in a form that can further understanding of the subject matter.

We are well positioned to utilize the requested material in our ongoing public education
activities. .

4. The significance of the contribution to public understanding: Whether the disclosure is

A -0 -00o VY ¢





likely to contribute "significantly" to public understanding of government operations or
activities.

The requested report is an outstanding unclassified treatment of its subject.

5. The existence and magnitude of a commercial interest: Whether the requester has a
commercial interest that would be furthered by the requested disclosure, and, if so

We have no such commercial interest. The requested report will be made freely available
to all interested parties on our website (www.fas.org).

6. The primary interest in disclosure: Whether the magnitude of the identified commercial

interest of the requester is sufficiently large, in comparison with the public interest in
disclosure, that disclosure is "primarily in the commercial interest of the requester."

n/a
Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:






]

Ogbazghll Joan -

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Monday, March 09, 2009 11:58 AM

To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request o

Name: Judy Pasternak
Organization: Investigative Reporting Workshop, American University
Address:

6207 Crathie Lane
Bethesda MD 20816

Phone: (202) 281-8352
FAX: (301) 263-9283

Email:

Record Description:

.y

On the subject of[guclear power, nuclear waste, specific nuclear plants or reactors,

g~\Q:c1qu accidents and/or nuclear releases;

§

Any[gprrespondence, from January 1, 2001 to the presentj including but not limited to
letters, memoranda, e-mails, meeting agendas, sign-in sheets, minutes, notes, talking
points, calendars, telephone messages or logs from U.S. Senator Byron Dorgan.

--Any correspondence from January 1, 2001 to the present, including but not limited to
letters, memoranda, e-mails, meeting agendas, sign-in sheets, minutes, notes, talking
points, calendars, telephone messages or logs from U.S. Senator John McCain.

--Any correspondence from January 1, 2001 to the present, including but not limited to
letters, memoranda, e-mails, meeting agendas, sign-in sheets, minutes, notes, talking
points, calendars, telephone messages or logs from U.S. Rep. Rahm Emanuel (including in
his capacity since Jan. 20, 2009 as White House chief of staff).

--Any correspondence from January 1, 2001 to the present, including but not limited to
letters, memoranda, e-mails, meeting agendas, sign-in sheets, minutes, notes, talking
points, calendars, telephone messages or logs from U.S. Senator Pete Domenici (including
in his capacity as a private citizen since his retirement).

--Any correspondence from January 1, 2001 to the present, including but not limited to
letters, memoranda, e-mails, meeting agendas, sign-in sheets, minutes, notes, talking
points, calendars, telephone messages or logs from U.S. Senator Barack Obama (including in
his capacity before Jan. 20, 2004 as a state legislator from Illiniois).

--Any correspondence from January 1, 2001 to the present, including but not limited to
letters, memoranda, e-malils, meeting agendas, sign-in sheets, minutes, notes, talking
points, calendars, telephone messages or logs from U.S. Senator Tom Carper.

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
points, calendars, telephone messages or logs from U.S. Senator Robert Bennett.

Preferred Form or Format: scanned onto disk
Type of Requester (if provided):

A representative of the ‘news media affiliated with Investigative Reporting Workshop,
American University (website) and the request is made as part of news gathering and not
for commercial use.

TOSAB0% 60075 4"





Type of Media (if provided):

Other: non-profit website .
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

I'm looking at requests made by members of Congress on policy and implementation of policy
regarding nuclear power

2. The informative value of thé information to be disclosed: Whether the disclosure is
"likely to contribute” to an understanding of government operations or activities.

The disclosure will contribute to an understanding of the way members of Congress interact
with DOE on matters pertaining to nuclear energy.

3. The contribution to an understanding by the general public of the subject likely to
result from disclosure, taking into account your ability and intent to disseminate the
information to the public in a form that can further understanding of the subject matter.

The information is for an article and accompanying graphics that will be posted on the new
Investigative Reporting Workshop website, a project sponsored by American University. I am
an award-winning reporter with many decades of experience writing about energy and the
environment. - 4

4. The significance of the contribution to public understanding: Whether the disclosure is
likely to contribute "significantly"-to public understanding of government operations or
activities.
Many questions about nuclear energy are coming to a head now and this project will
contribute significantly to explaining how decisions on this important subject have been
and are being made. -

5. The existence and magnitude of a commercial interest: Whether the requester has a
commercial interest that would be furthered by the requested disclosure, and, if so

no commercial interest that would be furthered by the requested disclosure

6. The primary interest in disclosure: Whether the magnitude of the identified commercial
interest of the requester is sufficiently large, in comparison with the public interest in
disclosure, that disclosure is "primarily in the commercial interest of the requester.”
primary interest is public information

Expedited Processing:

1 believe a compelling need exists to warrant expedited processing because there is:

an urgency to inform the public concerning actual or alleged Federal Government activity
exists (this option available ONLY for requesters primarily engaged in disseminating
information)

Specific Justification for Expedited:Processing:

Many decisions about nuclear energy are coming to a head now, and it is imperative that
the public understand how the various” branches of government are making these decisions.

This is a very timely topic and should be explained while decisions are made, rather than
later. !






Ogbazghil Joan — -

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov
Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2009 4:03 PM
To: FOlA-Central Ko

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Requast S w 1 I!; .

Name: Siobhan Hughes £ L U0

Organization: Dow Jones Newswires

Address: ) )
1025 Connecticut Ave. NW : %&’

Suite BOO
Washington, DC 20036

Phone: 202-862-6654

FAX:

Email: siobhan.hughes@dowjones.com

Record Description:

RE: FOIA request for DOE's monthly electric bills

Dear Energy Department FOIA Office:

three years.|I would like information about amount of electricity used and costs paid on a

monthly basfs. I am seeking the information in order to evaluate how things are going so
far with the solar panels put on DOE's rooftop in September.

I am seeki::]information about[éos's monthly electricity bills and usage over the past

I am a journalist and am requesting this information for the purpose of possible public
dissemination in a news article and therefore request that you waive charges pursuant to S
USC 552 (a) (4) (A), Fed. Reg. 7296, Section 1900.25. I work for Dow Jones Newswires. My
office is at 1025 Connecticut Ave, Suite 800, Washington, D.C., 20036.

If you deny this request for a waiver, please advise me in advance of the estimated
charges so that I may decide whether to pay the fees or appeal your denial of my request
for a waiver of charges.

As I am making this request in the capacity of a journalist and this information is
of timely value, I would appreciate your communicating with me by telephone, rather than
by mail, if you have any questions regarding this request.

Thank you very much for your time. Please call me at (202) 862~6654 or e-mail me at
siobhan.hughes@dowjones.com if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Siobhan Hughes
Dow Jones Newswires
1025 Connecticut Ave.

Suite 800
Washington DC 20036 —
Siobhan.hughes@dowjones.com ( SS A”aooq ..O Oo , ‘7(_0
202-862-6654 1’
A\
LY
Preferred Form or Format: electronic ng





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

Other: wire service

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

it concerns DOE's electricity bills

2. The informative value of the information to be disclosed: Whether the disclosure is
"likely to contribute” to an understanding of government operations or activities.

it will help tﬁe public understand the significance of government efforts to use solar
energy

3. The contribution to an understanding by the general public of the subject likely to
result from disclosure, taking into account your ability and intent to disseminate the
information to the public in a form that can further understanding of the subject matter.
I plan to write a news article

4. The significance of the contribution to public understanding: Whether the disclosure is
likely to contribute "significantly” to public understanding of government operations or
activities.

I feel my story will contribute significantly

5. The existence and magnitude of a commercial interest: Whether the requester has a
commercial interest that would be furthered by the requested disclosure, and, if so

I don't have any financial stake in the outcome of the story

6. The primary interest in disclosure: Whether the magnitude of the identified commercial
interest of the requester is sufficiently large, in comparison with the public interest in
disclosure, that disclosure is "primarily in the commercial interest of the requester.”

This request wouldn't be viewed to be primarily in the commercial interest of the
requester

Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:
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BINGHAM

James M. Mize . . % .
Direct Phone: (213) 6806612 %
Dirsct Fax: _(213) 680-6499 U, d 1 %pa,
james.mize@bingham.com <.
& 4
o & " o2

March 10, 2009

VIA FAX: 202-586-0575: .
Freedom of Information Act Officer L
U.S. Department of Energy RN

N

LEGAL INSIGHY. BUSINESS INSTIHCT.

and

.
VIA E-mail: %‘

Becknell, Carolyn [mailto:cbecknell@doeal.gov]
Re: Freedom of Information Act Request
Dear Information Officer and Ms. Becknell:

By letter dated February 11, 2008 and e-mail of April 4, 2008 we submitted a
Freedom of Information Act (“FOIA”) request to the Lawrence Livermore
National Laboratory (“LLNL") requesting, inter alia, “groundwater monitoring
programs and materials developed for the groundwater basin administered by the
Orange County Water District, including the ‘par-flow’ model.”

In the LLNL’s May 12, 2008 FOIA response letter, the LLNL provided a copy of
an article authored by Andrew F. B. Tompson, Steven F. Carle, Nina D.
Rosenberg, and Reed M. Maxwell, all of the Geosciences and Environmental
Technologies Division, Lawrence Livermore National Laboratory, Livermore,
Boston California, entitled: “Analysis of groundwater migration from artificial recharge
Hartford in a large urban aquifer: A simulation perspective,” Water Resources Research;
Horg Kong 35(10):2981-98, dated October 1999. In this article, the authors refer to “use of a

Los :,:'::: detailed geologic model of the aquifer system and numerical simulation,” work

New York done by the authors within the Geosciences and Environmental Technologies
Orange County Division. However, no such model or numerical simulation was provided in

San Francisco

Santa Monica response to our request.

iticon vl
e ekve | Thus, in accordance with 5 U.S.C. § 552, we renew our April 2008 FOLA request
Wainut Creek and specifically seek alljmaterials developed for the groundwater basin

Washington administered by the e County Water District, includinaany and al{models
and simulationsjrelating to or referenced in the article “Analysis of groundwater
migration from artificial recharge in a large urban aquifer: A simulation

Bingham McCutchen LLP perspective.”
Soite 4400

TR T AO009-000 117

T 213.680.6400
F 213.680.6a99
bingham.com Q M@/






03/10/2009 11:32 FAX 213 680 8499 BINGIHAY 1000370004

Bingham McCutchan LLP
bingham.com

FOIA Officer
March 10, 2009
Page 2

The scope of this request includes, but is not limited to, any research, models,
simulations, studies, evaluations, analyses, reports, presentations, summaries, peer
reviews, protocols, assessments, comments, correspondence, critiques and/or
determinations or decisions on the selection of wells and/or locations for sampling
in any way relevant or related to such analytical methodologies whether in draft
or final form, any other preparation for the development of the above-referenced
article, and any potential updates to the model that were performed subsequent to
its publication in 1999. '

To the extent that there are any documents, or portions thereof, which LLNL
determines are exempt from disclosure and seeks to withhold, please provide us a
listing of such documents as soon as possible and provide us with a listing of the
names and titles or positions of each person responsible for the denial of such
request as required under 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(6)(C)(i).

It is our understanding that by submitting this single request to your office, you
will notify all appropriate divisions and departments within LLNL. If this is not
correct, please contact us immediately.

We hereby confirm in advance our willingness to pay the costs for the fulfillment
of the request up to one thousand dollars ($1,000.00). If the costs are expected to
exceed one thousand dollars, please contact me prior to performing any
photocopying in excess of that amount. Additionally, we would appreciate a
response to this request as soon as possible, and within the 20 days provided by 5
U.S.C. § 552(a)(6)(A)().

Please direct any written correspondence regarding this request to the following
address:

James M. Mize

Bingham McCutchen LLP,

355 So. Grand Avenue, Suite 4400
Los Angeles, CA 90071-3106

with a copy to

Malinda Allison

Bingham McCutchen LLP
399 Park Avenue

New York, NY 10022





03/10/2009 11:32 FAX 213 680 6489 BINGHAM @0004/0004

FOIA Officer
March 10, 2009
Page 3

If you have any questions, including questions regarding copying arrangements;
or if you need additional information to conduct your search, please contact
Malinda Allison at 212-705-7417.

‘Thank you for your assistance.

James M. Mize..-:
_)

o
¢

cc: Malih'tia Allison

Bingham McCutchea LLP
bingham.com






| p;
February 22, 2009 % ! 2@
03

SN
Alexander Morris #00'98

Y
FOIA Officer | ‘5‘7/906,
Department of Energy %
1000 Independence Avenue SW : ~> Ry

Washington, DC 20585 %%

Pursuant to the provisions of the Freedom of Information Act, I hereby request a copy of
the following documents.

Dear Mr. Motris:

Any[guidancg)documems or emails concerning whether, how and by what méans the
Energy Department will carry out the intent of the@rcsidem’s Memorandum on the
Freedom of Information issued by the White House on January 21, 2009 You may omit
from the scope of this request the email sent to your office on January 29" by Melanie
Pustay of the Justice Department’s Office of Information and Privacy.

This is a purely noncommercial request for research and study purposes. 1t falls in the
“all other requests” fee category. 1 agree to pay up to $30 for costs if necessary. Please
release all segregable portions, make all discretionary releases and take into account the
President’s memorandum in your decision. Thank you very much for your assistance.

PLEASE DO NOT COMMUNICATE WITH ME VIA CERTIFIED OR REGISTERED
MAIL AS ITS RECEIPT IS UNCERTAIN. Ordinary U.S. Mail is preferred.

Sincerely, P »

Michael Ravnitzky

- @u\ 200500\ 8
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Ogbazghl, Joan

From: FOIlA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2009 4:43 PM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name: Hannah Herguth
Organization: SunPower Corporation

Address:

1414 Harbour Way South
Richmond, CA 94804

Phone: 510.439.4627
FAX: 510.540.0552

Email: hannah.herguth@sunpowercorp.com
Record Description:

1) The Contract, including all related Contract documents, entered into by The DOE, for
the purpose of “Renewable Energy Systems”.

The(}:ontracg was awarded by the DOE, {on or about 07/05/2007 to AnerescoSolutions, Inc with
a project title of NREL Biomass ESPC fnd a project # of 398 located in Golden, CO with a
contract price of $12,602,475.00

Preferred Form or Format: electronic .pdf

Type of Requester (if provided):

Fees and Fee Waivers:

I agree to pay all applicable fees.

Expedited Processing:

Specifiec Justification for Expedited Processing:

TOCABCO-000 18O






Ogbazghi, Joan —

From: FOIA-Central@hg.doe.gov n

Sent: Waednesday, March 11, 2009 5:43 PM . -’%‘o m

To: FOIA-Central - 1 2

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request e 20@
Tad . -3

Name: Ann Hapka

Organization: N

Address: . ,J%
Ry
By

Phone:

FAX:

Email:

Record Description:

the[&rude 0il Supply Agreement between Lyondell-Citgo Refining Company Ltd. and Lagoven,
S. A. dated May 5, 1993

Preferred Form or Format:
Type of Reguester {if provided):

Affiliated with an educational or noncommercial scientific institution, and this request
is made for scholarly or scientific purpose and not for commercial use.

Fees and Fee Waivers:

I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount § 300
Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided):

Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:

TOA 0|






@)\ EARTHJUSTICE

T Because the earth needs a good lowyer

March 12, 2009 '%'? 2 iﬁ@ﬁ
By Email Yo '

FOIA Officer '2-‘3’0{_;;':.-.- N

United States Department of Energy o RN e .

1000 Independence Avenue, SW wb Tn ~<,70p
Washington, D.C. 20585 1 HE%

FOIA-central@hg.doe.gov

Re: Freedom of Information Act Request For Annual Energy Outlook 1993
Dear FOIA Officer:

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. §552, | hereby request the
following document:

US. DOE Energy Information AdministratiorﬁElA), Annual Energy Outlook 1993,
January 1993;']

To the extent that this report is available electronically, I would appreciate it if you would
provide the report to me in that format.

1 respectfully request that you waive all fees in connection with this request as provided
by 5 U.S.C. §552(a)(4)(A)(iii) and 10 C.F.R. §1004.9(a)(8). Earthjustice is a national, nonprofit
501(c)(3) organization with no commercial interest in obtaining the requested information.
Instead we intend to use the requested information to better understand the operations and
activities of the U.S.DOE with respect to the tracking and regulation of coal combustion waste.

We have received fee waivers under FOIA from DOE and other federal agencies in the
past. This is because Earthjustice has, since 1971, promoted the public interest through the
enforcement of federal environmental laws and the advancement of policies that provide
enhanced environmental protection.

In the event that your Office denies a fee waiver, please send a written explanation for the
denial but continue to produce documents until the fee reaches $50.00.

If you regard any of the requested records to be exempt from required disclosure under
FOIA, we request that you disclose them nevertheless; as such disclosure would serve the public
interest of educating citizens. See 10 C.F.R. §1004.1 (authorizing disclosurc of documents
exempt from FOIA disclosure where such disclosure is in the public interest).

U003 -000683
21 Ocean Ave., Marblehesd, MA 019458 N\

T. 781-8631-4119 F. 781-631-8032 E. lgvan rihlustic LB\”
W: www.earthjustice.org






Earilyjustice FOIA Request Page 2 of 2

In addition, should you invoke a FOIA exemption regarding any of the requested records,
we request that you release any segregable portions of such records that are left after the
exempted material has been redacted from the records we are seeking.

1 appreciate your help in obtaining the requested information. As provided in FOIA, we
expect a reply with ten working days. 5 U.S.C. §552(a)(6)(A)(iii); 10 C.F.R. §1004.10(d).

Please send the requested records by email to levans@earthjustice.org or, for records not
available electronically, by regular mail to 21 Ocean Avenuc, Marblchead, MA 01945, If you
find that this request is unclear in any way, please do not hesitate to contact me by phone at (781)
631-4119.

Thank you for your time and effort. Ilook forward to your prompt reply.
Sincerely,
s/Lisa Evans
Lisa Evans
Attorney

Earthjustice
781-631-4119






Ogbazghl. Joan

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov b’i

Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2000 6:06 PM e 4[4,?

To: FOIA-Central L J e
Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request L oy %

Name: Jeremy Nichols "Zﬁ
Organization: WildEarth Guardians ' N7

Address: “b Lvr%%

1536 Wynkoop, Suite 301
Denver, CO 80202

Phone: (303) 573-4898 x 537

FAX:

Email: jnichols@wildearthguardians.org

Record Description:

In February 2003, the Department of Energy co-authored a report with the U.S. Bureau of
Land Management [entitled “Assessing the Potential for Renewable Energy on Public Landst}
{see DOE/GO-102003-1704, available online at

http://www.nrel.gov/docs/£fy030osti/33530.pdf). WildEarth Guardians hereby requests any and
allEEeographic information system (“GIS”) data used to prepare the report.

Preferred Form or Format: electronic data

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
Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided): -

1. The subject of the request: Whether the subject of the requested records concerns "the
operations or activities of the government."

As this is a request for records from an executive branch agency, the Department of
Energy, it is clear that this request concerns the operations and activities of
government.

2. The informative value of the information to be disclosed: Whether the disclosure is
"1ikely to contribute"” to an understanding of government operations or activities.

The information requested will help provide crucial insight into the data used to prepare
the 2003 report, “Assessing the Potential for Renewable Energy on Public Lands.”

3. The contribution to an understanding by the general public of the subject likely to
result from disclosure, taking into account your ability and intent to disseminate the
information to the public in a form that can further understanding of the subject matter.

Public oversight and enhanced understanding of the Department of Energy’'s oversight of
renewable energy development is absolutely necessary.

4. The significance of the contribution to public understanding: Whether the disclosure isE

FOEAH0R-coog3 f 4





likely to contribute "significantly" to public understanding of government operations or
activities.

The information requested in this FOIA request will be used to contribute to one or more
of the following: public interest litigation, petitions, local and national newsletters,
public presentations, e-mail and postal mail publications, and local and national news
stories contributed to or written by WildEarth Guardians and its members. The most likely
sources of dissemination will be through the print media, although it may also be
disseminated through litigation and associated media work and mailed publications.

S. The existence and magnitude of a commercial interest: Whether the requester has a
commercial interest that would be furthered by the requested disclosure, and, if so

Access to government documents, disclosure forms, and similar materials through FOIA
requests is essential to WildEarth Guardians’ role of educating the general public.
WildBarth Guardians, a non-profit organization, has no commercial interest and will
realize no commercial benefit from the release of the requested information.

6. The primary interest in disclosure: Whether the magnitude of the identified commercial
interest of the requester is sufficiently large, in comparison with the public interest in
disclosure, that disclosure is "primarily in the commercial interest of the requester."
WildBarth Guardians has no commercial interest.

Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:






Morrls, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.dos.gov
Sent: Friday, March 13, 2008 12:57 PM
To: FOIA-Central
Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request
RN
Namea John Greenewald )
Organization:
Address: o T MAR 1 zaqg 0 2 .
Phone: " ""-a#"-fflf
FAX: oo TF'C"&UOA'H
Email: . ..!u'.'

Record Description:

I respectfully request all(EBcuments pertaining to Cornelius P. Rhoades, and any projects,
experiments etc., that include testing on human subjectsﬂ
P

To give some background: In 1931, Dr. Cornelius Rhoads, under the auspices of the
Rockefeller Institute for Medical Investigations, infected human subjects with cancer
cells. He later went on to establish the U.S. Army Biological Warfare facilities in
Maryland, Utah, and Panama, and is named to the U.S. Atomic Energy Commission. While
there, he begins a series of radiation exposure experiments on American soldiers and
civilian hospital patients.

Please include all documents relating to this request, which includes, but is not limited
to, memos, letters, reports, photos, videos, electronic records, etc.

Preferred Form or Format: pdf files, if possible.
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
and others.,

Fees and Fee Waivers:

I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $§ 10
Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided): 'A\
Expedited Processing: K

FA-Q09-000 18 |






Morris, Alexander

_ __ R )
From: FOIA-Central@hq.dos.gov *
Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2009 7:52 PM
To: FOIA-Central
Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Requast
Name: Lisa L. Thornburgh JO MAD 1 3
Organization: Nonlethal Awareness Human Rights Group ‘ ) 2009 0 g
Address:

) LR
Phone: o o
“1 PRz Pgee

FAX:
Email:

Recoxd Description:

U.S. Department of Energy
Office of Inspector General
1000 Independence Avenue, SW
Washington, DC 20585

Dear Sir or Madam:

I am writing to inquire aboutCEbssible illegal human radiation experiments on the general
public in eastern Tennessee, specifically between Erwin nuclear reprocessing facility and
ORNL. { As there exists an abnormally high cancer/tumour rate in this area, which the CDC
nor-the TN Board of Health considers abnormal (the latest cancer rates from the TN Board
of Health's website only dates back to 3005) several persons are concerned about the
sources for the radiation.

PLEASE FORWARD THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT:

ANY AND ALL INFORMATION, RECORDS, DATA, PARTICIPATING AGENCIES, ENTITIES, CONTRACTORS, ET
AL INVOLVED IN

(1) RADIATION TESTING/RESEARCH ON THE HUMAN POPULATION CURRENTLY BEING CONDUCTED (OR HAS
BEEN CONDUCTED) ON THE HUMAN POPULATION IN EASTERN TENNESSEE (WASHINGTON AND GREENE
COUNTIES)

THIS IS TO INCLUDE EFFECTS/DATA AND STUDIES OF HEU DISCHARGE FROM ERWIN NUCLEAR
REPROCESSING FACILITY AND ORNL ON THE HUMAN POPULATION

THIS IS TO INCLUDE ANY AND ALL INFORMATION RELATED TO NONLETHAL WEAPONS TESTING
(RADIOLOGICAL DEVICES SUCH AS MICROWAVE, RADIOFREQUENCY, ACOUSTIC AND/OR OTHER
RADIOLOGICAL DEVICES) ON THE HUMAN POPULATION BY DOE/DOD/CIA/DOJ/NSA EMPLOYEES,
CONTRACTORS, ET AL ON THE HUMAN POPULATION IN EAST TENNESSEE (WASHINGTON AND GREENE
COUNTIES)

THIS IS THE TO INCLUDE A LIST OF ANY AND ALL "HUMAN SUBJECTS"/PERSONS USED FOR
RESEARCH/DATA COLLECTED ON

In 2005, HEU was discharged into the environment by Erwin Nuclear Reprocessing facility.
The surrounding civilians, primarily under/uneducated, poor and mostly unaware of the
existence of the dangers from radiation exposure, were not notified until one year later
when the New York Times published the news scandal.

( Y

FOSASCO]-000189





I have filed FOIA requests with your agency, CIA {known to participate in human radiation
experimentation) DOD, NSA and the Health and Human Services seeking information about
current human radiation research/experximentation on the civilian population. Funding
exists to study/research nonlethal weapons (microwave, radiofrequency, acoustic and other
radiological/directeéd energy weapons) on the human population (bioceffects of long and
short-term exposure of these directed energy weapons/devices. To date, I have not
received any response from ORNL (where the FOIA request was sent to an Amy Rothrock and
have not receive any telephone responses regarding the FOIA requests). I am requesting
that your office provide a list of the subjects that are being used in this
experiment/research project to me. I am requesting that your office inform the public of
any and all devices/discharges of radiation they are being exposed to by your employees,
law enforcement who are participating in this project (directed energy weapons) and/or
contractors/affiliates with any other agencies testing/researching any and all
radiological devices on the human population.

I am looking forward to transparency from your office and good faith efforts to notify the
public of any adverse health effects from radiation exposure from possible radiation
testing. .

Thank you for your time and consideration. I look forward to hearing from your office
soon.

Sincerely,

Lisa L. Thornburgh, JbD

Cc: New York Times, NBC, Senator Alexander, ACLU, NRDC

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

ongoing illegal human radiation experiments

2. The informative value of the information to be disclosed: Whether the disclosure is
"likely to contribute" to an understanding of government operations or activities.

transparency/concern for openness of governmetn activities adn/or operations

3. The contribution to an understanding by the general publié of the subject likely to
result from disclosure, taking into account your ability and intent to disseminate the
information to the public in a form that can further understanding of the subject matter.

educate and inform the public
4. The significance of the contribution to public understanding: Whether the disclosure is

likely to contribute "significantly" to public understanding of government operations or
activities,

highly significant contribution to public understanding of government operations or
activities

5. The existence and magnitude of a commercial interest: Whether the requester has a
commercial interest that would be furthered by the requested disclosure, and, if so

no commercial interest





6. The primary interest in disclosure: Whether the magnitude of the identified commercial
interest of the requester is sufficiently large, in comparison with the public interest in
disclosure, that disclosure is “"primarily in the commercial interest of the requester."

concern for adverse health effects from radiation exposure

Expedited Processing:

I believe a compelling need exists to warrant expedited processing because there is:

an imminent threat to the life or physical safety of an individual exists or

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

abnormally high cancer/tumour rates in eastern Tennessee (specifically Washginton and
Greene County}, high number of Intel (DOD/DOE/NSA/CIA) employees/contractors working in
the area suggesting a possible, funding (project #3022 for nonlethal weapons (radiological
devices) on the human population (bioceffects) and failure of NSA to deny such testing/use
of radiological devices on the human population is underway (FOIA request)






OgbazghLJoan

From: FOlA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2009 2:48 PM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarsters FOIA Request

-

Name \\Grace Kurdian J

Organization: McCarter & English, LLP MA D 7
Address: Co’zfli.’,?.q,.,, 3 m
245 Park Avenue BRI %'
27th Floor .
New York, NY 10128 e

LR ALF XN
Phone: 212.609.6815 “Top

FAX: 212.414.0341

Email: gkurdian@mccarter.com

Record Description:

I request coples of t @ork for others contractgentered int’o@etween Brookhaven National
Laboratory ("BNL") andjtwo commercial entities; hamely, the woIk for others contracts
between BNL and Si]as well as BNLfand Utilis? The contracts relate to use of a Dual
Trap Analyzer, oleCATs, or other -similar tefhnology used to detect underground leaks.

My understanding is that the Utilise contract is from 2008; the USi contract may have been
entered into in the 1990s.

Preferred Form or Format: electronic

Type of Requester (if provided):

Affiliated with a private corporation and seeking information for the use in the company's
business.

Fees and Fee Waivers:

I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 50
Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided):

Expedited Processing: -

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:

FOTA-Q002-000 8%







February 20, 2009

U.S. Department of Energy _
Office of Nuclear and National Security Information
ATTN: SO-22

19901 Germantown Road
Gennanto?v‘:)a, MD 20874-1290 % . %’? 13 20@

To Whom It May Concern: X R
J am writing to request a copy of the the following document;

@STRICTED DATA DECLASSIFICATION DECISIONS
1946 TO THE PRESENT (RDD-7) Dated January 1, 2001

If there is a more recent version of this document | would like to request it also (not
instead of). ’

Please advise, via cmail if you prefer, if there are any fees associated with these
documents.

Thank you,

vz
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Morrls! Alexander — —

From: FOlA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Friday, March 13, 2009 1:37 PM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name: John Greenewald 414@1 J ?ai

Organization: ()(;
Address: -~
.
"°."/? ~.
N -~ " !’ o
oo "
Phone: ’ ¢

FAX:

Email:

Record Description:

Between August and September 1958, the US Navy exploded three fission type nuclear bombs
480 km above the South Atlantic Ocean, in the part of the lower Van Allen Belt closest to
the esarth's surface. In addition, two hydrogen bombs were detonated 160 km over Johnston
Island in the Pacific. The military called this "the biggest scientific experiment ever
undertaken.” It was designed by the US Department of Defense and the US Atomic Energy
Commission, under the code name Project Argus. The purpose appears to be to assess the
impact of high altitude nuclear explosions on radio transmission and radar operations
because of the electromagnetic pulse (EMP), and to increase understanding of the
geomagnetic field and the behavior of the charged particles in it.

I respectfully request all(a;cuments pertaining to Project Argug} and all other records
relating to this test, which includes, but is not limited to, mémos, reports, videos,
letters, electronic records, etc.

Preferred Form or Format: pdf files

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

FOLA009-boo 0






Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov
Sent; Friday, March 13, 2009 1:17 PM
To: FOIA-Central
Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request
Name(:Qth Greenewald ./
Organization:
Address: W 13
005, 0y, /m 0 7
P -?~1,.-€’,9ﬁho 7
Phone: ity %M
FAX: N N.
Email:

Record Description:

After Project Paper Clip was initiated by the U.S. Government, "Program F" was implemented
by the U.S. Atomic Enexgy Commission (AEC). This was the most extensive U.S. study of the
health effects of fluoride, which was the key chemical component in atomic bomb
production.

Please include al].@ééggﬁents relating to Program F,|and include, but not limit to, memos,
letters, photographss; deos, reports, etc. _

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
personal radio show (syndicated on FM and AM stations) at http://www.blackvaultradio.com.
My internet website http://www.theblackvault,com which holds a vast government document
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

VLA 2Y69-rv0/ 0/





